
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
JANUARY 4, 2010 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�


 

 

 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

 



 

 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS 

(City Council Rules of Procedure – Rule 16) 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with 
recognition of the Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or 
comment. City Council requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring 
it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel 
that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it 
to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the 
Mayor and Council 
. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be 

extended with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak 

for up to five (5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak 

for up to five minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent 
Agenda items or any other item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act 
during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City 
Council members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are 
related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public 
Comment may be limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up 
to speak either on a Public Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of 
the agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

      

  

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
January 4, 2010 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers  
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Bill DesRochers – Calvary Chapel of Oakland County 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

C-1 No Presentations 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 1 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

G-1 No Postponed Items 2 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 2 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: 2 



 

 

(a) Mayoral Appointments: Board of Review ............................................................. 2 
(b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 

Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care 
Benefits Plan and Trust; Liquor Advisory Committee; and Municipal Building 
Authority ............................................................................................................... 3 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: 4 

(a) Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled ............................................................... 4 
(b) City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 

Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Board of Zoning Appeals; Building 
Code Board of Appeals; Election Commission; Historic District Commission; 
Historic District Study Committee; Municipal Building Authority; Troy Daze; 
and Youth Council ................................................................................................ 4 

H-3 Approval of MDOT Construction Contract for the Reconstruction of Rochester 
Road from Torpey to Barclay and Wattles, East and West of Rochester Road – 
Project No. 99.203.5 and 01.106.5 6 

H-4 City of Troy v. Susan Sandelman, as Trustee for the Esther Jeffrey Trust 7 

H-5 Request from NKG Business, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of Escrowed 2009 SDD 
and SDM Licensed Business from Peoples State Bank, Located at 3176 
Rochester – MLCC Request #527498 7 

H-6 Request from Kher Enterprises, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of 2009 SDD and 
SDM Licensed Business from Troy Cheese and Wine Market, Located at 2558-
2560 East Maple – MLCC Request #522806 8 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 9 

I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 9 

I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 9 

I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 9 

I-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 10 

I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 10 



 

 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 10 

J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 10 

J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
some future point in time): None Submitted 10 

K. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 10 

K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced 10 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 10 

L-1   No Council Comments Advanced 10 

M. REPORTS 10 

M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 

(a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – July 21, 2009 ............................... 10 
(b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 11, 

2009 ................................................................................................................... 10 
(c) Youth Council/Final – November 18, 2009 ......................................................... 10 
(d) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – December 2, 2009 .............................. 10 
(e) Library Advisory Board/Draft – December 10, 2009 ........................................... 10 
(f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – December 15, 2009 ........................................ 10 
(g) Youth Council/Draft – December 16, 2009 ......................................................... 10 

M-2 Department Reports: 10 

(a) Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services 
– November 2009 ............................................................................................... 10 

M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 10 

M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 10 

M-5  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm and Police Chief Gary Mayer 
Regarding Mark Havas 10 



 

 

N. STUDY ITEMS 10 

N-1   No Study Items Submitted 10 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

O-1 Closed Session 11 

P. ADJOURNMENT 11 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 11 

Monday, January 25, 2010 Regular City Council .................................................. 11 
Monday, February 1, 2010 Regular City Council ................................................... 11 
Wednesday, February 10, 2010 (Liquor Violation Hearing) Regular City Council . 11 
Monday, February 15, 2010 Regular City Council ................................................. 11 
Wednesday, February 17, 2010 (Liquor Violation Hearing) Regular City Council . 11 
Monday, March 1, 2010 Regular City Council ....................................................... 11 
Monday, March 15, 2010 Regular City Council ..................................................... 11 
Monday, April 5, 2010 Regular City Council .......................................................... 11 
Monday, April 19, 2010 Regular City Council ........................................................ 11 
Monday, April 26, 2010 Special Study Session – Budget ...................................... 11 
Monday, May 3, 2010 Special Study Session – Budget ........................................ 11 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Bill DesRochers – Calvary Chapel of Oakland County 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Mayor Pro Tem Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
 

(b) Absent Council Members: 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of _______________  
at the Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, January 4, 2010 and the Closed Session of 
Monday, January 4, 2010 due to____________. 
 
Yes:    
No:    

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

C-1 No Presentations 
  
D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – 
Members of the Public and Visitors 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 2 - 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of 
the Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council 
requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the 
appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been 
resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, 
and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended 

with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up 

to five (5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up 

to five minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or 
any other item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment 
portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City 
Council members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related 
to topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment 
may be limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on 
a Public Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
G-1 No Postponed Items 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed Board and Committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit nominations for 
appointment at the meeting prior to consideration. Whenever the number of submitted names 
exceeds the number of vacancies, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required to 
confirm the nominee receiving the greatest number of votes in the Council polling process 
(current process of appointing). Remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the 
next Regular City Council Meeting Agenda for consideration.  
 
(a) Mayoral Appointments: Board of Review 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following person to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Board of Review 
Appointed by Mayor (3-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
James Edward Hatch Term Expires 01/31/2013 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 

Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan 
and Trust; Liquor Advisory Committee; and Municipal Building Authority 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 3-Year Term: 3-Regular-with disabilities; 3-Regular-general 
populace; 3-Regular-in need of transportation 
(3-Alternate) 3-Year Term 
  
Leslie Golden Witt Term Expires 11/01/2012 
 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and 
Trust 
Appointed by Council (City Council Appointee) 3-Year Term 
  
Mark Calice-City Council Appointee Term Expires 12/31/2012 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 
  
Andrew Kaltsounis Term Expires 01/31/2013 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council (5-Regular) 3-Year Term 
  
Thomas G. Sawyer, Jr. Term Expires 01/31/2013 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 4 - 

Yes: 
No: 
 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The nomination of applicants to the following listed Board and Committee vacancies will be 
moved forward to the next Regular City Council Meeting for consideration of appointment. 
 
(a) Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
(b) City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 

Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Board of Zoning Appeals; Building Code 
Board of Appeals; Election Commission; Historic District Commission; Historic 
District Study Committee; Municipal Building Authority; Troy Daze; and Youth 
Council 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated persons to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council  (9-Regular)  3-Year Term: 3-Regular-with disabilities; 3-Regular-general 
populace; 3-Regular-in need of transportation  
(3-Alternate)  3-Year Term 
 
 Unexpired Term 11/01/2011 
  
 Term Expires 11/01/2012 
  
 Term Expires 11/01/2012 
  

Alternate Term Expires 11/01/2012 
  

Alternate Term Expires 11/01/2012 
  

Alternate Term Expires 11/01/2012 
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens 
Appointed by Council  (9-Regular) – 3-Year Term 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

 
 Unexpired Term 04/30/2011 
 
 Unexpired Term 04/30/2012 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals 
Appointed by Council  (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 

Planning Commission Rep.* Term Expires 01/31/2011 
 

Planning Commission Alternate Rep.* Term Expires 01/31/2011 
*Planning Commission to forward their recommendation 
 
Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council  (5-Regular)  5-Year Term for 3 Residents: with background, training or 
experience in construction or similar trades; at least one shall be a professional structural or 
civil engineer of architectural engineering experience.*   
2 by Ordinance: City Manager and Oakland County Health Department Representative 
 

*Civil Engineer/Resident Term Expires 01/01/2015 
 

*Resident Term Expires 01/01/2015 
 

*Resident Term Expires 01/01/2015 
 
 
Election Commission 
Appointed by Council  (2-Regular; 1-Charter) 1-Year Term 
 

 Term Expires 01/31/2011 
 

 Term Expires 01/31/2011 
 
Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council  (7-Regular) 3-Year Term; (Student) 1-Year Term 
(All Troy residents; at least 2 chosen by a duly organized history group and 1 architect, if 
available.) 
 

Student Term Expires 07/01/2010 
  

Architect (if available) Unexpired Term 05/15/2012 
 
Historic District Study Committee 
Appointed by Council  (7-Regular-Ad Hoc) 3-Year Term (1-Historic District Comm. Member;   
and 1-Local Historic Preservation Organization) 
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 6 - 

 Ad Hoc 
  
 Ad Hoc 
  

Historical Society Member Ad Hoc 
  

Historic District Comm. Member Ad Hoc 
Note: Historic District Commission notified and will forward their recommendation asap. 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council  (5-Regular) 3-Year Term 
  
 Unexpired Term 01/31/2011 
  
 Unexpired Term 01/31/2012 
 
Troy Daze 
Appointed by Council (13 Regular-Student) 1-Year Term 
 

Student Term Expires 07/30/2010 
 
Youth Council 
Appointed by Council (13 Regular-Student) 1-Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 06/01/2010 
 
 Term Expires 06/01/2010 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
H-3 Approval of MDOT Construction Contract for the Reconstruction of Rochester 

Road from Torpey to Barclay and Wattles, East and West of Rochester Road – 
Project No. 99.203.5 and 01.106.5 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES MDOT Contract No. 09-5747 between 
the City of Troy and the Michigan Department of Transportation for the reconstruction and 
widening of Rochester Road, from Torpey to Barclay and Wattles Road, east and west of 
Rochester Road, at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $4,216,250.00, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 7 - 

Yes: 
No: 
 
H-4 City of Troy v. Susan Sandelman, as Trustee for the Esther Jeffrey Trust 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v Susan Sandelman, as Trustee for the Esther Jeffrey 
Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70 (Oakland County Circuit Court Case No. 09-097979-CC), and hereby 
AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
H-5 Request from NKG Business, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of Escrowed 2009 SDD 

and SDM Licensed Business from Peoples State Bank, Located at 3176 Rochester 
– MLCC Request #527498 

 
(a) Transfer License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
NKG Business, Inc. to transfer ownership of Escrowed 2009 SDD and SDM Licensed Business 
from Peoples State Bank, located at 3176 Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County {MLCC 
Request #527498} “above all others” CONTINGENT upon passing the Troy Fire Department’s 
Final Inspection; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance. 
 
Yes:     
No: 
   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 8 - 

(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with NKG Business, Inc. to transfer ownership of Escrowed 2009 SDD and SDM Licensed 
Business from Peoples State Bank, located at 3176 Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland 
County {MLCC Request #527498} CONTINGENT upon passing the Troy Fire Department’s 
Final Inspection, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, 
a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
H-6 Request from Kher Enterprises, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of 2009 SDD and SDM 

Licensed Business from Troy Cheese and Wine Market, Located at 2558-2560 East 
Maple – MLCC Request #522806 

 
(a) Transfer License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
Kher Enterprises, Inc. to transfer ownership of 2009 SDD and SDM Licensed Business from 
Troy Cheese and Wine Market, located at 2558-2560 East Maple, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland 
County {MLCC Request #522806}. “above all others”; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance. 
 
Yes:     
No: 
   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 9 - 

(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with Kher Enterprises, Inc. to transfer ownership of 2009 SDD and SDM Licensed Business 
from Troy Cheese and Wine Market, located at 2558-2560 East Maple, Troy, MI 48083, 
Oakland County {MLCC Request #522806} and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 
Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01-  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of December 21, 2009 as submitted. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 10 - 

I-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

some future point in time): None Submitted 

K. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
L-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

M. REPORTS  
M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
(a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – July 21, 2009 
(b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 11, 2009 
(c) Youth Council/Final – November 18, 2009  
(d) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – December 2, 2009  
(e) Library Advisory Board/Draft – December 10, 2009 
(f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – December 15, 2009 
(g) Youth Council/Draft – December 16, 2009 

M-2 Department Reports: 
(a) Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – 

November 2009    
 
M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 
 
M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 
M-5  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm and Police Chief Gary Mayer 

Regarding Mark Havas 

N. STUDY ITEMS 
N-1   No Study Items Submitted 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 4, 2010 
 

- 11 - 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 
O-1 Closed Session  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – Andrew Zurowski v. City of Troy.  
 
Yes: 
No: 

P. ADJOURNMENT 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, January 25, 2010........................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, February 1, 2010 ........................................................ Regular City Council 
Wednesday, February 10, 2010 (Liquor Violation Hearing) ...... Regular City Council 
Monday, February 15, 2010 ...................................................... Regular City Council 
Wednesday, February 17, 2010 (Liquor Violation Hearing) ...... Regular City Council 
Monday, March 1, 2010 ............................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, March 15, 2010 .......................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, April 5, 2010 ............................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, April 19, 2010 ............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, April 26, 2010 ........................................... Special Study Session – Budget 
Monday, May 3, 2010.............................................. Special Study Session – Budget 

 



Citrif' 
"'U_ ,' ~_. A> .",J .. _", ___ ,_, ~~A~A~,"~'_~'_J 

CTI:ON RE,PO,RT 
__ ,_, __ _ __ __Troy 

December 15, 2009 

TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 

FROM: Mark Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
Steven J. Vandette, City Enginee~ 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation: 

Approval of MOOT Construction Contract for the Reconstruction of Rochester 
Road from Torpey to Barclay and Wattles, East & West of Rochester Road 
Project No. 99.203.5 and 01.106.5 

Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached MOOT Contract No. 09-5747 with the 
Michigan Department of Transportation (MOOT) for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of 
each agency for the reconstruction and widening of Rochester Road, from Torpey to Barclay and 
Wattles Road, east and west of Rochester Road. Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor 
and City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreements. 

Background: 

The construction agreement provides for the next phase of the project and makes federal funds 
available to the city for the construction phase. 

Previously, the design phase of this project was approved and federal funds obligated in 1999 for 
Rochester Road and in 2001 for Wattles Road. The right-of-way (property acquisition) phase was 
approved and obligated in 2006 for both phases. The Right-of-way phase was completed and 
certified in August 2009. 

Rochester Road will be widened and reconstructed to a six-lane concrete boulevard between Torpey 
and Barclay. Wattles Road will be widened and reconstructed to a four-lane concrete boulevard from 
approximately 1,000 feet east and west of Rochester Road. 

The work will also include water main, sanitary sewer, traffic signals, street lighting, sidewalks, and 
the construction of the next section of the McCulloch County Drain and associated utilities. All 
sidewalk crossings will be upgraded to comply with current American's with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
requirements. New pedestrian mid-block crossings will be constructed at Torpey Drive and 
Bishop/Troywood. 

Bids for the project will be received and opened by MOOT on January 8, 2010. Work is anticipated 
to start in early February 2010 and be open to traffic by November 30, 2010. Restoration and final 
project completion is June 25,2011. 

campbellld
Text Box
H-03



Financial Considerations: 

The engineer's estimate of construction is $13,605,700. Force account work, which includes traffic 
signal controllers and cabinets as well as construction engineering, testing and inspection is 
estimated at $2,016,900. The total estimated project cost is $15,622,600. 

There is $11,406,350 in federal Surface Transportation Program funds (non-city funds) obligated to 
this project to pay for participating items of work. 

The estimated city cost of $4,216,250 is comprised of: $1,149,100 from the Water Fund, $220,000 
from the Sewer Fund or a total of $1 ,369,100 from enterprise funds; $2,127,150 from the Major Road 
Fund and $720,000 from the Drains Fund or a total of $2,847,150 from the capital fund. 

The contract, as submitted, is based on estimated costs, as is standard with all MDOT agreements, 
since these agreements are prepared before bids are received and well before actual construction 
costs are known. The city's actual cost is based on the actual cost incurred by the contractors work. 

Funding for the city's share is available in the respective 2009-10 Capital and Enterprise funds and 
appropriate funds to pay the remainder of the city's share of the project will be included in the 
proposed 2010-11 budget. 

Legal Considerations: 

The approval and execution of the contract is part of the resulting bid award by MOOT and a full 
award to a contractor cannot be made until the contract has been approved and signed by the city 
and MOOT. 

The format and content of the contract has been reviewed by the City Attorney's Office and is 
consistent with past MOOT contracts approved by City Council for Rochester Road, Long Lake Road, 
Big Beaver and Stephenson Highway projects. 

Rochester Road is a National Highway System (NHS) route and as such there is additional oversight 
by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) on all aspects of the project. 

Policy Considerations: 

• 	 Troy has enhanced the health and safety of the community (Goal I) 
• 	 Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and quality of life 

venues (Goal II) 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED: 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

G:IConlraclsIConlracls· 2009109·9 Rochesler, Torpey 10 Bllrclay &Wallies, E&Waf Rochester\99.203,S - Rochesl.', Torpey to Barc'aylTo CC re MDOT Conslruclion AgreemenU1.doc 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM 	 KIRK T. STEUDLEDEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

GOV~RNOR DIRECTOR 
LANSING 

December 10, 2009 

Ms. Tonni Bartholomew 

Clerk 

City of Troy 

500 W. Big Beaver Road, 

TroY,MI48084-5285 


Dear Ms. Bartholomew: 

RE: 	 MDOT Contract No.: 09-5747 

Control Section: 63459 

Job Number: 104678; 105491 


Enclosed is the original and one copy of the above described contract between your organization 
and the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT). Please take time to read and 
understand this contract. If contract meets with your approval, please complete the 
following checklist: 

PLEASE DO NOT DATE THE CO~TRACTS. MDOT will date the contracts when they 
are executed. A contract is not executed unless it has been signed by both parties. 

_ Secure the necessary signatures on all contracts. 

Include a certified resolution. The resolution should specifically name the officials who are 
authorized to sign the contracts. 

_ Return all copies of the contracts to my attention of the Department's Design Division, 
Local Agency Programs, 2nd floor for MDOT execution. 

In order to ensure that the work and payment for this project is not delayed, the agreement 
needs to be returned within 35 days from the date of this letter. 

A copy of the executed contract will be forwarded to you. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me at (517) 335-2264. 

Sincere!y, ~ 

~Ch 

Contract Processing Specialist 

Design Divisioin - Local Agency Progams 


Enclosure C 1 5 2009 


NEERING 

MURRAY D. VAN WAGONER BUILDING' p.o. BOX 30050' LANSING. MICHIGAN 48909 
,vv,w.michigan.gov • (517) 373-2090 

LH-LAN-O (O~ 103) 

http:vv,w.michigan.gov


STP DAB 
Control Section 
Job Number 
Project 

Federal Item No. 
CFDANo. 

Contract No. 

PART I 

STU 63459 
104678; 105941 
STP 0963(246); 
STP 1063(006) 
HH 6088; HH 6240 
20.205 (Highway Research 
Planning & Construction) 
09-5747 

THIS CONTRACT, consisting of PART I and P ART II (Standard Agreement 
Provisions), is made and entered into this date of ,by and between 
the MICHIGA.~ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, hereinafter referred to as the 
"DEPARTMENT"; and the CITY OF TROY, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereinafter 
referred to as the "REQUESTING PARTY"; for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations 
of the parties in agreeing to the following improvements, in the City of Troy, Michigan, 
hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT" and estimated in detail on EXHIBIT "I", dated 
December 4,2009, attached hereto and made a part hereof: 

PART A - STU 63459; JOB #104678; STP 0963(24~ HH 6088; FEDERAL 

:E6RTIClfATIOt{ 

Reconstruction work along Rochester Road from Torpey Drive northerly to Barclay 

Court; including concrete pavement, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, county drain, traffic 

signals, concrete sidewalk, and street lighting work; and all together with necessary 

related work. 


PART B - STU 63459; JOB #104678: STP 0963(246): HH 6088: NO FEDERAL 

PARTICIPATION 

Watermain work along Rochester Road from Torpey Drive northerly to Barclay Court; 

and all together with necessary related work. 


PARTe - STU 63459; JOB #105941; STP 1063(006): HH 6240; FEDERAL 

PARTICIPATIOl':I 

Reconstruction work along Wattles Road from approximately 1000 feet east to 

approximately 1000 feet west of Rochester Road; including concrete pavement, concrete 

curb and gutter, sidewalk ramps, drainage structures, storm sewer, and traffic signal 

upgrading work; and all together with necessary related work. 


109106/90 STPLS.FOR 12/9109 



PART D - STU 63459~QB #105941; S_LL10§3(006); HH 6240; 1jO FEDERAL 
Pi\RIICIPATIQl'I 
Watemlain and inigation system work along Wattles Road from approximately 1000 feet 
east to approximately 1000 feet west of Rochester Road; and all together with necessary 
related work. 

WITNESSETH: 

w1iEREAS, pursuant to Federal law, monies have been provided for the perfonnance of 
certain improvements on public roads; and 

w1iEREAS, the reference "FHWA" in Pi\RT I and PART II refers to the United States 
Depaliment of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration; and 

w1iEREAS, the PROJECT, or portions of the PROJECT, at the request of. the 
REQUESTING PARTY, are being programmed with the FHWA, for implementation with the 
use of Federal Funds under the following Federal program(s) or funding: 

SlJRFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAL\1 

w1iEREAS, the parties hereto have reached an understanding with each other regarding 
the perfonnance of the PROJECT work and desire to set forth this understanding in the fonn of a 
written contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual illldertakings of 
the parties and in confonnity with applicable law, it is agreed: 

1. The parties hereto shall undertake and complete the PROJECT in accordance with 
the tenns of this contract. 

2. The telm "PROJECT COST", as herein used, is hereby defined as the cost of the 
force account work incurred by the REQUESTING P~ARTY and the cost of the physical 
construction necessary for the completion of the PROJECT, including costs incurred by the 
DEPARTMENT and the REQUESTING PARTY for construction engineering, construction 
materials testing, and inspection for the PART A and C portions of the PROJECT and any other 
costs incurred by the DEPARTMENT as a result of this contract. 

Costs for construction engineering, construction materials testing, and inspection incurred 
by the REQUESTIN'G P~ARTY for the Pi\RT A and C portions of the PROJECT shill be limited 
to the lesser of: (1) 100 percent of the actual costs for construction engineering, construction 
matelials testing, and inspection for the PART A and C portions of the PROJECT, or (2) 15 
percent of the actual contracted physical construction costs for the PART A and C portions of the 
PROJECT. 

209/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/9/09 



The costs incurred by the REQUESTING PARTY for construction engineering, 
construction materials testing, and inspection for the P ART Band D portions of the PROJECT, 
preliminary engineering, and right-of-way are excluded from the PROJECT COST as defined by 
this contract. 

3. The DEPARTMENT is authorized by the REQUESTING PARTY to administer 
on behalf of the REQUESTING PARTY all phases of the PROJECT, including advertising and 
awarding the construction contract for the PROJECT or pOliions of the PROJECT. Such 
administration shall be in accordance with P.ART II, Section II ofthis contract. 

Any items of the PROJECT COST incurred by the DEPARTMENT may be charged to 
the PROJECT. 

4. 	 The REQUESTING PARTY, under the tern1S of this contract, shall: 

A. 	 Appoint a project engineer who shall be in responsible charge of the 
PROJECT and ensure that the plans and specifications are followed. 

B. 	 At PROJECT COST 

(1) 	 Perform or cause to be perforn1ed the traffic signal controller and 
cabinet work necessary for the completion of the PART A and C 
portions ofthe PROJECT. 

(2) 	 Perform or cause to be performed the construction engineering, 
construction materials testing, and inspection services necessary 
for the completion of the PART A and C portions of the 
PROJECT. 

C. 	 At no cost to the PROJECT 

(1) 	 Design or cause to be designed the plans for the PROJECT. 

(2) 	 Perform or cause to be performed the construction engineering, 
construction materials testing, and inspection services necessary 
for the completion of the PART Band D portions of the 
PROJECT. 

The REQIJESTING PARTY will furnish the DEPARTMENT proposed tlmmg 
sequences for trunldine signals that, if any, are being made part of the improvement. No timing 
adjushnents shall be made by the REQUESTING PARTY at any trunkline intersection, without 
prior issuances by the DEPARTMENT of Standard Traffic Signal Timing Permits. 

The method of performing the work will be indicated on the work authorization. The 
REQUESTING PARTY will comply with PART II, Section IIF, when applicable. 

309/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/4/09 



5. The PROJECT COST shall be met in accordance with the following: 

Federal Surface Transportation Funds shall be applied to the eligible items of the 
PART A portion of the PROJECT COST at the established Federal participation 
ratio equal to 81.85 percent. The balance of the PART A portion of the 
PROJECT COST, after deduction of Federal funds, shall be charged to and paid 
by the REQUESTING PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set 
forth. 

PARIS1LCll1d D 
The PART Band D portions of the PROJECT COST are not eligible for Federal 
participation and shall be charged to and paid 100 percent by the REQUESTING 
PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set forth. 

PARTC 
Federal Surface Transportation Funds sha:I be applied to the eligible items of the 
PART eportion of the PROJECT COST up to the lesser of: (1) $1,888,750, or (2) 
an amount such that 81.85 percent, the nom1al Federal participation ratio for such 
funds, for the PART C portion of the PROJECT is not exceeded at the time of the 
award of the construction contract. The balance of the PART C portion of the 
PROJECT COST, after deduction of Federal Funds, shall be charged to and paid 
by the REQUESTING PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set 
forth. 

Any items of PROJECT COST not reimbursed by Federal Funds will be the sole 
responsibility of the REQUESTING PARTY. 

6. No working capital deposit will be required for this PROJECT. 

In order to fulfill the obligations assumed by the REQUESTING PARTY under the 
provisions of this contract, the REQUESTING PARTY shall make prompt payments of its share 
of the PROJECT COST upon receipt of progress billings from the DEPARTMENT as herein 
provided. All payments will be made within 30 days of receipt of billings from the 
DEPARTMENT. Billings to the REQUESTING PARTY will be based upon the REQGESTING 
PARTY'S share of the actual costs incurred less Federal Funds eamed as the PROJECT 
progresses. 

In the event of any discrepancies between PART I and PART II of this contract, the 
provisions of PART I shall prevail. 

7. Upon completion of construction of the PROJECT, the REQUESTING PARTY 
will promptly cause to be enacted and enforced such ordinances or regulations as may be 
necessary to prohibit parking in the roadway right-of-way throughout the limits of the 
PROJECT. 

09/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/4/09 4 



8. The perfom1ance of the entire PROJECT under this contract, whether Federally 
funded or not, will be subject to the provisions and requirements of PART II that are applicable 
to a Federally funded project. 

9. The REQUESTING PARTY certifies that a) it is a person under 1995 PA 71 and 
is not aware of and has no reason to believe that the property is a facility as defined in MSA 
13A.20101(1)(1); b) the REQUESTING PARTY further certifies that it has completed the tasks 
required by MCL 324.20126 (3)(h); MSA 13A.20126(3)(h); c) it conducted a visual inspection 
of property within the existing right of way on which construction is to be perfom1ed to 
determine if any hazardous substances were present; and at sites on which historically were 
located businesses that involved hazardous substances, it perfoD11ed a reasonable investigation to 
determine whether hazardous substances exist. This reasonable investigation should inc:ude, at a 
minimum, contact with local, state and federal environmental agencies to detennine if the site 
has been identified as, or potentia1ly as, a site containing hazardous substances; d) it did not 
cause or contribute to the release or threat of release of any hazardous substance found within the 
PROJECT limits. 

The REQUESTING PARTY also certifies that, in addition to reporting the presence of 
any hazardous substances to the Department of Environmental Quality, it has advised the 
DEP ARTMENT of the presence of any and all hazardous substances which the REQlJESTING 
PARTY found within the PROJECT limits, as a result of performing the investigation and visual 
inspection required herein. The REQUESTING PARTY also certifies that it has been unable to 
identify any entity who may be liable for the cost of remediation. As a result, the 
REQUESTING PARTY has included all estimated costs of remediation of such hazardous 
substances in its estimated cost of construction of the PROJECT. 

10. If, subsequent to execution of this contract, previously unknown hazardous 
substances are discovered within the PROJECT limits, which require environmental remediation 
pursuant to either state or federal law, the REQl'ESTING PARTY, in addition to reporting that 
fact to the Department of Environmental Quality, shall immediately notify the DEPARTMENT, 
both orally and in writing of such discovery. The DEPARTMENT shall consult with the 
REQUESTING PARTY to detem1ine if it is willing to pay for the cost of remediation and, with 
the FHWA, to determine the eligibility, for reimbursement, of the remediation costs. The 
REQUESTING PARTY shall be charged for and shall pay all costs associated with such 
remediation, including all delay costs of the contractor for the PROJECT, in the event that 
remediation and delay costs are not deemed eligible by the FHWA. If the REQUESTING 
PARTY refuses to participate in the cost of remediation, the DEPARTMENT shall tem1inate the 
PROJECT. The parties agree that any costs or damages that the DEPARTMENT incurs as a 
result of such termination shall be considered a PROJECT COST. 

11. If federal and/or state funds administered by the DEPARTMENT are used to pay 
the cost of remediating any hazardous substances discovered after the execution of this contract 
and if there is a reasonable likelihood of recovery, the REQUESTING PARTY, in cooperation 
with the Department of Environmental Quality and the DEPARTMENT, shall make a diligent 
effort to recover such costs from all other possible entities. If recovery is made, the 
DEPARTMENT shall be reimbursed from such recovery for the proportionate share of the 

09/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/4/09 5 



amount paid by the FHWA and/or the DEPARTMENT and the DEPARTMENT shall credit 
such suins to the appropriate funding source. 

12. The DEPARTMENT'S sole reason for entering into this contract is to enable the 
REQUESTING PARTY to obtain and use funds provided by the Federal Highway 
Administration pursuant to Title 23 of the United States Code. 

Any and all approvals of, reviews of, and recommendations regarding contracts, 
agreements, pern1its, plans, specifications, or documents, of any nature, or any inspections of 
work by the DEPARTMENT or its agents pursuant to the tern1S of this contract are done to assist 
the REQUESTING PARTY in meeting program guidelines in order to qualifY for available 
funds. Such approvals, reviews, inspections and recommendations by the DEPARTMENT or its 
agents shailnot relieve the REQUESTING PARTY and the local agencies, as applicable, of their 
ultimate control and shall not be construed as a warranty of their propriety or that the 
DEPARTMENT or its agents is assuming any liability, control or jurisdiction. 

The providing of recommendations or advice by the DEPARTMENT or its agents does 
not relieve the REQUESTI~G PARTY and the local agencies, as applicable of their exclusive 
jurisdiction of the highway and responsibility under MCL 691.1402, MSA 3.996(102). 

When providing approvals, reviews and recommendations under this contract, the 
DEPARTMENT or its agents is perfol111ing a governmental function, as that tenn is defined in 
MCL 69 L 140 1; MSA 3.996(lOl), which is incidental to the completion of the PROJECT. 

13. The DEPARTMENT, by executing this contract, and rendering services pursuant 
to this contract, has not and does not assume jurisdiction of the highway, described as the 
PROJECT for purposes of MCL 691.1402; MSA 3.996(102). Exclusive jurisdiction of such 
highway for the purposes of MCL 691.1402; MSA 3.996(102) rests with the REQUESTING 
PARTY and other local agencies having respective jurisdiction. 

14. The REQUESTING PARTY shall approve all of the plans and specifications to 
be used on the PROJECT and shall be deemed to have approved all changes to the plans and 
specifications when put into effect. It is agreed that ultimate responsibility and control over the 
PROJECT rests with the REQUESTING PARTY and local agencies, as applicable. 

15. The REQUESTING PARTY agrees that the costs reported to the DEPARTMENT 
for this contract will represent only those items that are properly chargeable in accordance with 
this contract. The REQGESTING PARTY also celiifies that it has read the contract tem1S and 
has made itself aware of the applicable laws, regulations, and tenns of this contract that apply to 
the reporting of costs incurred under the terms of this contract. 

16. The parties shall promptly provide comprehensive assistance and cooperation in 
defending and resolving any claims brought against the DEPARTMENT by the contractor, 
vendors or suppliers as a result of the DEPARTMENT'S award of the construction contract for 
the PROJECT. Costs incUlTed by the DEPARTMENT in defending or resolving such claims 
shall be considered PROJECT COSTS. 

09106/90 STPLS.FOR 12/4/09 6 



17. The DEPARTMENT shall require the contractor who is awarded the contract for 
the constl11ction of the PROJECT to provide insurance in the amounts specified and in 
accordance with the DEPARTMENT'S cun-ent Standard Specifications for Constl11ction and to: 

A. 	 Maintain bodily injury and propeliy damage insurance for the duration of 
the PROJECT. 

B. 	 Provide owner's protective liability insurance naming as insureds the State 
of Michigan, the Michigan State TranspOliation Commission, the 
DEPARTMENT and its officials, agents and employees, the 
REQUESTING PARTY and any other county, county road commission, 
or municipality in whose jurisdiction the PROJECT is located, and their 
employees, for the duration of the PROJECT and to provide, upon request, 
copies of certificates of insurance to the insureds. It is understood that the 
DEPARTMENT does not assume jurisdiction of the highway described as 
the PROJECT as a result of being named as an insured on the owner's 
protective liability insurance policy. 

C 	 Comply with the requirements of notice of cancellation and reduction of 
insurance set forth in the cum~nt standard specifications for construction 
and to provide, upon request, copies of notices and reports prepared to 
those insured. 

09/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/4/09 	 7 




18. This contract shall become binding on the parties hereto and of full force and 
effect upon the signing thereof by the duly authorized officials for tbe parties hereto and upon the 
adoption of tbe necessary resolutions approving said contract and autborizing the signatures 
thereto of the respective officials of the REQUESTING PARTY, a certified copy of which 
resolution shall be attached to this contract. 

IN WITNESS \VHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be executed the 
day and year first above written. 

CITY OF TROY 	 MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION 

Title: 

Title: 

809/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/4/09 



EXHIBIT I 

CONTROL SECTION STU 63459 
JOB NUMBER 104678; 105941 
PROJECT STP 0963(246); STP 1063(006) 

.ESTIMATED COST 
CONTRACTED WORK 

PARTC PARTQ 
Estimated Cost $10,008,400 $1,031,100 $2,448,200 $118,000 

FORCE ACCOUNT WORK (REQUESTING PARTY) 

Traffic Signal Controller and Cabinet Work $ 118,500 
Constmction Engineering, Construction Materials 

Testing, & Inspection $ 1,501.200 
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST (FORCE ACCOUNT, ETC.) $ 1,619,700 

$ 

$ 
$ 

o $ 

° $ 
o $ 

30,000 

367,200 
397,200 

$ 

$ 
$ 

0 

°0 

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $11,628,1 $1,031,100 $2,845,400 $118,000 

~OST P ARTICIP A TIOj\f 

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $11,628,100 $1,031,100 $2,845,400 $118,000 
Less Federal Funds* ~~L~517.60_Q.$ __Q $1,88~J5Q L ____O 
BALANCE (REQUESTING PARTY'S SHARE) $ 2,110,500 $1,031,100 $ 956,650 $118,000 

*Federal Funds for the PART C portion of the PROJECT are limited to an amount as described in Section 5. 

NO DEPOSIT 

09/06/90 STPLS.FOR 12/9/09 9 

December 4, 2009 

TOTAIJ 
$13,605,700 

$ 148,500 

$ 1,868,400 
$ 2,016,900 

$15,622,600 

$15,622,600 
$lJA06,350 
$ 4,216,250 



DOT TYPEB 
BlJREAU OF HIGHWAYS 

03-15-93 

PART II 

STAt~nARD AGREEMENT PROVISIONS 

SECTION I COMPLIANCE Vv1.TH REGULATIONS AND DIRECTIVES 

SECTIONU PROJECT ADMINISTRATION irnD SlJPERVISION 

SECTION III ACCOUNTING AND BILLING 

SECTION IV MAINTENANCE ANn OPERATION 

SECTION V SPECIAL PROGRAM M1) PROJECT COJ'.;1)ITIONS 

03-15-93 1 




SECTION I 


COl\1PLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS ANlJ DIRECTIVES 


A. 	 To qualify for eligible cost, all work shall be documented in accordance with the 
requirements and procedures ofthe DEPARTMENT. 

B. 	 All work on projects for which reimbursement with Federal funds is requested shall be 
performed in accordance with the requirements and guidelines set forth in the following 
Directives of the Federal-Aid Policy Guide (FA..PG) of the FHWA, as applicable, and as 
referenced in pertinent sections of Title 23 and Title 49 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR), and all supplements and amendments thereto. 

1. 	 Engineering 

a. 	 FAPG (6012.1): Preliminary Engineering 

b. 	 F APG (23 CFR 172): Administration of Engineering and Design Related 
Service Contracts 

c. , F APG (23 CFR 635A): Contract Procedures 

d. 	 FAPG (49 CFR 18.22): Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants 
and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments-Allowable 
Costs 

2. 	 Construction 

a. 	 ~APG (23CFR 140E): Administrative Settlement Costs-Contract Claims 

b. 	 F APG (23 CFR 140B): Construction Engineering Costs 

c. 	 F APG (23 CFR 17): Recordkeeping and Retention Requirements for 
Federal-Aid Highway Records of State Highway Agencies 

d. 	 F APG (23 CFR 63 SA): Contract Procedures 

e. 	 F APG (23 CFR 63SB): Force Account Construction 

f. 	 FAPG (23 CFR 64SA): Utility Relocations, Adjustments and 
Reim bursement 

03-1S-93 	 2 




g. 	 FAPG (23 CFR 645B): Accommodation ofUtilities (PPM 30-4.1) 

h. 	 F APG (23 CFR 655F): Traffic Control Devices on Federal-Aid and other 
Streets and Highways 

1. 	 F APG (49 CFR 18.22): Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants 
and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments-Allowable 
Costs 

3. 	 Modification Or Construction Of Railroad Facilities 

a. 	 FAPG (23 CFR 140I): Reimbursement for Railroad Work 

b. 	 FAPG (23 CFR 646B): Railroad Highway Projects 

C. 	 In conformance with F APG (23 CFR 630C) Project Agreements, the political 
subdivisions party to this contract, on those Federally funded projects which exceed a 
total cost of $100,000.00 stipulate the following with respect to their specific 
jurisdictions: 

1. 	 That any facility to be utilized in performance under or to benefit from this 
contract is not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) List of 
Violating Facilities issued pursuant to the requirements of the Federal Clean Air 
Act, as amended, and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended. 

2. 	 . That they each agree to comply with all of the requirements of Section 114 of the 
Federal Clean Air Act and Section 308 of the Federal Water Pollution Control 
Act, and all regulations and guidelines issued thereunder. 

3. 	 That as a condition of Federal aid pursuant to this contract they shall notify the 
DEP ARTMENT of the receipt of any advice indicating that a facility to be 
utilized in performance under or to benefit from this contract is under 
consideration to be listed on the EPA List ofViolating Facilities. 

D. 	 Ensure that the PROJECT is constructed in accordance with and incorporates all 
committed environmental impact mitigation measures listed in approved environmental 
documents unless modified or deleted by approval of the FillV A. 

E. 	 All the requirements, guidelines, conditions and restrictions noted in all other pertinent 
Directives and Instructional Memoranda of the FHWA will apply to this contract and will 
be adhered to, as applicable, by the parties hereto. 

03-15-93 	 3 


http:100,000.00


SECTION II 

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION AND SUPERVISION 

A. 	 The DEPARTMENT shall provide such administrative guidance as it determines is 
required by the PROJECT in order to facilitate the obtaining of available federal and/or 
state funds. ' 

B. 	 The DEPARTMENT will advertise and award all contracted portions of the PROJECT 
work. Prior to advertising of the PROJECT for receipt of bids, the REQUESTING 
PARTY may delete any portion or all of the PROJECT work. After receipt of bids for 
the PROJECT, the REQUESTING PARTY shall have the right to reject the amount bid 
for the PROJECT prior to the award of the contract for the PROJECT only if such 
amount exceeds by twenty percent (20%) the final engineer's estimate therefor. If such 
rejection of the bids is not received in writing within two (2) weeks after letting, the 
DEPiillTMENT will assume concurrence. The DEPARTMENT may, upon request, 
readvertise the PROJECT. Should the REQUESTING PARTY so request in writing 
within the aforesaid two (2) week period after letting, the PROJECT will be cancelled 
imd the DEP.A.RTMENT will refund the unused balance of the deposit less all costs 
incurred by the DEPARTMENT. 

C. 	 The DEPARTMENT will perform such inspection services on PROJECT work 
performed by the REQUESTING PARTY with its own forces as is required to ensure 
compliance with the approved plans & specifications. 

D. 	 On those projects funded with Federal monies, the DEPARTMENT shall as may be 
required secure from the FHWA approval of plans and specifications, and such cost 
estimates for FHWA participation in the PROJECT COST. 

E. 	 All work in connection with the PROJECT shall be performed in conformance with the 
Michigan Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Construction, and the 
supplemental specifications, Special Provisions and plans pertaining to the PROJECT 
and all materials furnished and used in the construction of the PROJECT shall conform to 
the aforesaid specifications. No extra work shall be performed nor changes in plans and 
specifications made until said work or changes are approved by the project engineer and 
authorized by the DEP ARTME~'T. 

03-15-93 	 4 




F. 	 Should it be necessary or desirable that portions of the work covered by this contract be 
accomplished by a consulting firm, a railway company, or governmental agency, firm, 
person, or corporation, under a subcontract with the REQUESTING PARTY at 
PROJECT expense, such subcontracted arrangements will be covered by fonnal written 
agreement between the REQUESTING PARTY and that party. 

This formal written agreement shall: include a reference to the specific prime contract to 
which it pertains; include provisions which clearly set forth the maximum reimbursable 
and the basis of payment; provide for the maintenance of accounting records in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, which clearly document the 
actual cost of the services provided; provide that costs eligible for reimbursement shall be 
in accordance with clearly defined cost criteria such as 49 CFR Part 18, 48 CFR Part 31, 
23 CFR Part 140, OMB Circular A-87, etc. as applicable; provide for access to the 
department or its representatives to inspect and audit all data and records related to the 
agreement for a minimum of three years after the department's final payment to the local 
unit. 

All such agreements will be submitted for approval by the DEPARTMENT and, if 
applicable, by the FHW A prior to execution thereof, except for agreements for amounts 
less than $100,000 for preliminary engineering and testing services executed under and in 
accordance with the provisions of the "Small Purchase Procedures" FAPG (23 CFR 172), 
which do not require prior approval of the DEPARTMENT or the FHWA. 

Any such approval by the DEP ARTIvlENT shall in no way be construed as a warranty of 
the subcontractorfs qualifications, fmancial integrity, or ability to perform the work being 
subcontracted. 

G. 	 The REQUESTING PARTY, at no cost to the PROJECT or the DEPARTl\1ENT, shall 
make such arrangements with railway companies, utilities, etc., as may be necessary for 
the performance of work required for the PROJECT but for which Federal or other 
reimbursement will not be requested. 

H. 	 The REQUESTING PARTY, at no cost to the PROJECT, or the DEPARTMENT, shall 
secure, as necessary, all agreements and approvals of the PROJECT with railway 
companies, the Railroad Safety & Tariffs Division of the DEPARTMENT and other 
concerned governmental agencies other than the FHW A, and will forward same to the 
DEPARTMENT for such reviews and approvals as may be required. 

1. 	 No PROJECT work for which reimbursement will be requested by the REQlTESTING 
P ARTY is to be subcontracted or performed until the DEPARTMENT gives written 
notification that such work may commence. 

03-15-93 	 5 




1. 	 The REQUESTING PARTY shall be responsible for the payment of all costs and 
expenses incurred in the performance of the work it agrees to undertake and perform. 

K. 	 The REQUESTING PARTY shall pay directly to the party performing the work all 
billings for the services performed on the PROJECT which are authorized by or through 
the REQUESTING PARTY. 

L. 	 The REQUESTING PARTY shall submit to the DEPARTMENT all paid billings for 
which reimbursement is desired in accordance with DEPARTMENT procedures. 

M:. 	 All work by a consulting firm will be performed in compliance with the applicable 
provisions of 1980 PA 299, Subsection 2001, MCL 339.2001; MSA 18.425(2001), as 
well as in accordance with the provisions of all previously cited Directives of the FHW A. 

N. 	 The project engineer shall be subject to such administrative guidance as may be deemed 
necessary to ensure compliance with program requirement and, in those instances where 
a consultant firm is retained to provide engineering and inspection services, the personnel 
performing those services shall be subject to the same conditions. 

O. 	 The DEPARTMENT, in administering the PROJECT in accordance with applicable 
Federal and State requirements and regulations, neither assumes nor becomes liable for 
any obligations undertaken or arising between the REQUESTING PARTY and any other 
party with respect to the PROJECT. 

P. 	 In the event it is determined by the DEPARTMENT that there will be either insufficient 
Federal funds or insufficient time to properly administer such funds for the entire 
PROJECT or portions thereof, the DEPARTMENT, prior to advertising or issuing 
authorization for work performance, may cancel the PROJECT, or any portion thereof, 
and upon written notice to the parties this contract shall be void and of no effect with 
respect to that cancelled portion of the PROJECT. Any PROJECT deposits previously 
made by the parties on the cancelled portions of the PROJECT will be promptly 
refunded. 

Q. 	 Those projects funded with Federal monies will be subject to inspection at all times by 
the DEPARTMENT and the FHWA. 

03-15-93 	 6 




SECTION III 

ACCOlJNTING AND BILLING 

A. 	 Procedures for billing for work undertaken by the REQUESTING PARTY: 

L 	 The REQUESTING PARTY shall establish and maintain accurate records, in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, of all expenses 
incurred for which payment is sought or made under this contract, said records to 
be hereinafter referred to as the "RECORDS!!, Separate accounts shall be 
established and maintained for all costs incurred under this contract. 

The REQUESTING PARTY shall maintain the RECORDS for at least three (3) 
years from the date of final payment ofFederal Aid made by the DEPARTMENT 
under this contract. In the event of a dispute with regard to the allowable 
expenses or any other issue under tbis contract, the REQUESTING PARTY shall 
thereafter continue to maintain the RECORDS at least until that dispute has been 
finally decided and the time for all available challenges or appeals of that decision 
has expired. 

The DEPARTMENT, or its representative, may inspect, copy, or audit the 
RECORDS at any reasonable time after giving reasonable notice. 

If any part of the work is subcontracted, the REQlJESTING PARTY shall assure 
compliance with the above for all subcontracted work. 

In the event that an audit performed by or on behalf of the DEPARTMENT 
indicates an adjustment to the costs reported under this contract, or questions the 
allowability of an item of expense, the DEPARTMENT shaH promptly submit to 
the REQ13ESTING PARTY, a Notice of Audit Results and a copy of the audit 
report which may supplement or modify any tentative findings verbally 
communicated to the REQUESTING PARTY at the completion of an audit. 

Within sixty (60) days after the date of the Notice of Audit Results, the 
REQUESTING PARTY shall: (a) respond in writing to the responsible Bureau or 
the DEPARTMENT indicating whether or not it concurs with the audit report, (b) 
clearly explain the nature and basis for any.disagreement as to a disallowed item 
of expense and, (c) submit to the DEPARTMENT a written explanation as to any 
questioned or no opinion expressed item of expense, hereinafter referred to as the 
"RESPONSE". The RESPONSE shall be clearly stated and provide any 
supporting documentation necessary to resolve any disagreement or questioned or 
no opinion expressed item of expense. Vv'bere the documentation is voluminous, 
the REQUESTING PARTY may supply appropriate excerpts and make alternate 

03-15-93 	 7 



arrangements to conveniently and reasonably make that documentation available 
for review by the DEPi\.RTMENT, The RESPONSE shall refer to and apply the 
language of the contract. The REQ1JESTING P ARTY agrees that failure to 
submit a RESPONSE within the sixty (60) day period constitutes agreement with 
any disallowance of an item of expense and authorizes the DEPARTMENT to 
finally disallow any items of questioned or no opinion expressed cost 

The DEPARTMENT shall make its decision with regard to any Notice of Audit 
Results and RESPONSE within one hundred twenty (120) days after the date of 
the Notice of Audit Results. If the DEPARTMENT determines that an 
overpayment has been made to the REQUESTING PARTY, the REQ1JESTING 
Plill.TY shall repay that amount to the DEPARTMENT or reach agreement with 
the DEPARTMENT on a repayment schedule within thirty (30) days after the 
date of an invoice from the DEPARTMENT. If the REQUESTING PARTY fails 
to repay the overpayment or reach agreement with the DEPARTMENT on a 
repayment schedule within the thirty (30) day period, the REQUESTING PARTY 
agrees that the DEPARTMENT shall deduct all or a portion of the overpayment 
from any funds then or thereafter payable by the DEPARTMENT to the 
REQUESTING PARTY under this contract or any other agreement, or payable to 
the REQUESTING PARTY under the tenus of 1951 PA 51, as applicable. 
Interest will be assessed on any partial payments or repayment schedules based on 
the unpaid balance at the end of each month until the balance is paid in full. The 
assessment of interest will begin thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. 
The rate of interest will be based on the Michigan Department of Treasury 
common cash funds interest earnings. The rate of interest will be reviewed 
annually by the DEPARTMENT and adjusted as necessary based on the Michigan 
Department of Treasury common cash funds interest earnings. The 
REQUESTING PiillTY expressly consents to this withholding or offsetting of 
funds under those circumstances, reserving the right to file a lawsuit in the Court 
of Claims to contest the DEPARTMENT'S decision only as to any item of 
expense the disallowance of which was disputed by the REQL'ESTING PARTY 
in a timely filed RESPONSE. 

The REQUESTING PARTY shall comply with the Single Audit Act of 1984, 
P.L. 98-502. 

The REQUESTING PARTY shall adhere to the following requirements 
associated with audits of accounts and records: 

a. Agencies expending a total of $500,000 or more in federal funds, from one or 
more funding sources in its fiscal year, shall comply with the requirements of the 
federal Office of Management and Budget(OMB) Circular A-133, as revised or 
amended. 

03-15-93 8 

http:Plill.TY


2. 

3. 

03-15-93 


The agency shall submit two copies of: 

The Reporting Package 
The Data Collection FOrni 
The management letter to the agency, if one issued by the audit firm 

, 
The OMB Circular A-133 audit must be submitted to the address below in 
accordance with the time frame established in the circular, as revised or amended. 

b. Agencies expending less than $500,000 in federal funds must submit a letter to 
the Department advising that a circular audit was not required. The letter shall. 
indicate the applicable fiscal year, the amount of federal funds spent, the name(s) 
of the Department federal programs, and the CFDA grant number(s). This 
information must also be submitted to the address below. 

c. 	 Address: Michigan Department of Transportation 

Bureau of Highways Technical Services 

425 W. Ottawa, P.O. Box 30050 

Lansing, MI 48909 


d. Agencies must also comply with applicable State laws and regulations relative 
to audit requirements. 

e. Agencies shall not charge audit costs to Department's federal programs which 

are not in accordance with the OMB Circular A-l33 requirements. 


f. All agencies are subject to the federally required monitoring activities, which 
may include limited scope reviews and other on-site monitoring. 

Agreed Unit Prices Work - All billings for work undertaken by the 
REQUESTING PARTY on an agreed unit price basis will be submitted in 
accordance with the Michigan Department of Transportation Standard 
Specifications for Construction and pertinent F APG Directives and Guidelines of 
theFHWA. 

Force Account Work and Subcontracted Work - All billings submitted to the 
DEPARTMENT for Federal reimbursement for items of work performed on a 
force account basis or by any subcontract with a consulting firm, railway 
company, governmental agency or other party, under the terms of this contract, 
shall be prepared in accordance with the provisions of the pertinent FHPM 
Directives and the procedures of the DEPARTMENT. Progress billings may be 
submitted monthly during the time work is being performed provided, however, 
that no bill of a lesser amount than $1,000.00 shall be submitted unless it is a final 

9 

http:1,000.00


or end of fiscal year billing. All billings shall be labeled either "Progress Bill 
Number ", or "Final Billing". 

4. 	 Final billing under this contract shall be submitted in a timely manner but not later 
than six months after completion of the work. Billings for work submitted later 
than six months after completion of the work will not be paid. 

5. 	 Upon receipt of billings for reimbursement for work undertaken by the 
REQ"CESTr:-.TG PARTY on projects funded with Federal monies, the 
DEPARTMENT will act as billing agent for the REQUESTING PARTY, 
consolidating said billings with those Jor its own force account work and 
presenting these consolidated billings to the FHW A for payment. Upon receipt of 
reimbursement from the FHWA, the DEPARTMENT will promptly forward to 
the REQUESTING PARTY its share of said reimbursement. 

6. 	 Upon receipt of billings for reimbursement for work undertaken by the 
REQUESTING PARTY on projects funded with non-Federal monies, the 
DEPARTMENT will promptly forward to the REQUESTING PARTY 
reimbursement of eligible costs. 

B. 	 Payment of Contracted and DEPARTMENT Costs: 

1. 	 As work on the PROJECT commences, the initial payments for contracted work 
and/or costs incurred by the DEPARTMENT will be made from the working 
capital deposit. Receipt of progress payments of Federal funds; and where 
applicable, State Critical Bridge funds, will be used to replenish the working 
capital deposit. The REQUESTING PA..RTY shall make prompt pa~yments of its 
share of the contracted and/or DEPARTMENT incurred portion of the PROJECT 
COST upon receipt of progress billings from the DEPARTMENT. Progress 
billings will be based upon the REQUESTING PARTY'S share of the actual costs 
incurred as work on the PROJECT progresses and will be submitted, as required, 
until it is determined by the DEPARTMENT that there is sufficient available 
working capital to meet the remaining anticipated PROJECT COSTS. All 
progress payments will be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of billings. No 
monthly billing of a lesser amount than $1,000.00 will be made unless it is a final 
or end of fiscal year billing. Should the DEPARTMENT determine that the 
available working capital exceeds the remaining anticipated PROJECT COSTS, 
the DEPARTMENT may reimburse the REQUESTING PARTY such excess. 
Upon completion of the PROJECT, payment of all PROJECT COSTS, receipt of 
all applicable monies from the FH\VA, and completion of necessary audits, the 
REQUESTING PARTY will be reimbursed the balance of its deposit. 

03-15-93 	 10 


http:1,000.00
http:REQ"CESTr:-.TG


2. 	 In the event that the bid, plus contingencies, for the contracted, and/or the 
DEP ARTMENT incurred portion of the PROJECT work exceeds the estimated 
cost therefor as established by this contract, the REQUESTING PARTY may be 
advised and billed for the additional amount of its share. 

C. 	 General Conditions: ' 

1, 	 The DEPARTMENT, in accordance 'With its procedures in existynce and covering 
the time period involved, shall make payment for interest earned on the balance of 
working capital deposits for all projects on account with the DEPARTMENT. 
The REQUESTING PARTY in accordance with DEPARTMENT procedures in 
existence and covering the time period involved, sha1l make payment for interest 
owed on any deficit balance of working capital deposits for all projects on 
account with the DEP ARIMENT. This payment or billing is processed on an 
annual basis corresponding to the State of Michigan fiscal year. Upon receipt of 
billing for interest incurred, the REQUESTING PARTY promises and sha1l 
promptly pay the DEPARTMENT said amount. 

2. 	 Pursuant to the authority granted by law, the REQtJESTING Pi\.RTY hereby 
irrevocably pledges a sufficient amount of funds received by it from the Michigan 
Transportation Fund to meet its obligations as specified in PART I and PART II. 
If the REQUESTING PARTY shall fail to make any of its required payments 
when due, as specified herein, the DEPi\RTMENT shall immediately notify the 
REQUESTING PARTY and the State Treasurer of the State of Michigan or such 
other state officer or agency having charge and control over disbursement of the 
Michigan Transportation Fund, pursuant to law, ofthe fact of such default and the 
amount thereof, and, if such default is not cured by payment within ten (10) days, 
said State Treasurer or other state officer or agency is then authorized and 
directed to withhold from the first of such monies thereafter allocated by law to 
the REQUESTING PARTY from the Michigan Transportation Fund sufficient 
monies to remove the default, and to credit the REQUESTING P.ARTY with 
payment thereof, and to notify the REQUESTING P.ARTY in writing of such fact. 

3. 	 Upon completion of all work under this contract and final audit by the 
DEPARTMENT or the FHWA, the REQUESTING PARTY promises to 
promptly repay the DEPARTMENT for any disallowed items of costs previously 
disbursed by the DEPARTMENT. The REQUESTING PARTY pledges its 
future receipts from the Michigan Transportation Fund for repayment of all 
disallowed items and, upon failure to make repayment for any disallowed items 
within ninety (90) days of demand made by the DEPARTMENT, the 
DEPARTMENT is hereby authorized to withhold an equal amount from the 
REQUESTING PARTY'S share of any future distribution of Michigan 
Transportation Funds in settlement of said claim. 

03-15-93 	 11 



4, 	 The DEPARTMENT shall maintain and keep accurate records and accounts 
relative to the cost of the PROJECT and upon completion of the PROJECT, 
payment of all items of PROJECT COST, receipt of all Federal Aid, if any, and 
completion of final audit by the DEPARTMENT and if applicable, by the FHWA, 
shall make final accounting to the REQlJESTING PARTY. The final PROJECT 
accounting will not include interest earned or charged on working capital 
deposited for the PROJECT which will be accounted for separately at the close of 
the State of Michigan fiscal year and as set forth in Section C(1), 

5. 	 The costs of engineering and other services performed on those projects involving 
specific program funds and one hundred percent (lOO%) local funds will be 
apportioned to the respective portions of that project in the same ratio as the 
actual direct construction costs unless otherwise specified in PART L 

03-15-93 	 12 




SECTION IV 

I\1AINTENANCE AND OPERATION 

A. 	 Upon completion of construction of each part of the PROJECT, at no cost to the 
DEP ARTMENT or the PROJECT, each of the parties hereto, within their respective 
jurisdictions, will make the following provisions for the maintenance and operation of the 
completed PROJECT: 

L 	 All Projects: 

Properly maintain and operate each part of the project, making ample provisions 
each year for the performance of such maintenance work as may be required, 
except as qualified in paragraph 2b of this section. 

2. 	 Projects Financed in Part with Federal Monies: 

a. 	 Sign and mark each part of the PROJECT, in accordance with the current 
Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic control Devices, and will not install, 
or permit to be installed, any signs, signals or markings not in 
conformance with the standards approved by the FHWA, pursuant to 23 
USC 109(d). 

b. 	 Remove, prior to completion of the PROJECT, all encroachments from the 
roadway right-of-way within the limits of each part of the PROJECT. 

With respect to new or existing utility installations within the right-of-way 
of Federal Aid projects and pursuant to FAPG (23 CFR 645B): 
Occupancy of non-limited access right-of-way may be allowed based on 
consideration for traffic safety and necessary preservation of roadside 
space and aesthetic quality. Longitudinal occupancy of non-limited access 
right-of-way by private lines will require a finding of significant economic 
hardship, the unavailability of practicable alternatives or other extenuating 
circumstances. 

c. 	 Cause to be enacted, maintained and enforced, ordinances and regulations 
for proper traffic operations in accordance with the plans of the 
PROJECT. 

d. 	 Make no changes to ordinances or regulations enacted, or traffic controls 
installed in conjunction with the PROJECT work without prior review by 
the DEPARTMENT and approval of the FHWA, if required. 

03-15-93 	 13 



B. 	 On projects for the removal of roadside obstacles, the parties, upon completion of 
construction of each part of the PROJECT, at no cost to the PROJECT or the 
DEPiiliTMENT, will, within their respective jurisdictions, take such action as is 
necessary to assure that the roadway right~of-way, cleared as the PROJECT, will be 
maintained free of such obstacles. 

C. 	 On projects for the construction of bikeways, the parties will enact no ordinances or 
regulations prohibiting the use of bicycles on the facility hereinbefore described as the 
PROJECT, and will amend any existing restrictive ordinances in this regard so as to 
allow use of this facility by bicycles. No motorized vehicles shall be permitted on such 
bikeways or walkways constructed as the PROJECT except those for maintenance 
purposes. 

D. 	 Failure of the parties hereto to fulfill their respective responsibilities as outlined herein 
may disqualify that party from future Federal-aid participation in projects on roads or 
streets for which it has maintenance responsibility. Federal Aid may be withheld until 
such time as deficiencies in regulations have been corrected, and the improvements 
constructed as the PROJECT are brought to a satisfactory condition ofmaintenance. 

03-15-93 	 14 




SECTION V 

SPECIAL PROGRAM MID PROJECT CONDITIONS 

A. 	 Those projects for which the REQUESTING PARTY has been reimbursed with Federal 
monies for the acquisition of right-of-way must be under construction by the close of the 
twentieth (20th) fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the FHWA and the 
DEPARTMENT projects agreement covering that work is executed, or the 
REQlJESTING PARTY may be required to repay to the DEPARTMENT, for forwarding 
to the FHWA, all monies distributed as the FffiV A'S contribution to that right-of-way. 

B. 	 Those projects for which the REQUESTING PARTY has been reimbursed with Federal 
monies for the performance of preliminary engineering must be under construction by the 
close of the tenth (10th) fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the FHWA and the 
DEP ARTMENT projects agreement covering that work is executed, or the 
REQUESTING PARTY may be required to repay to the DEPARTMENT, for forwarding 
to the FHWA, all monies distributed as the FHWA'S contribution to that preliminary 
engmeenng. 

C. 	 On those projects funded with Federal monies, the REQlJESTING PARTY, at no cost to 
the PROJECT or the DEPARTMENT, will provide such accident information as is 
availabJe and such other information as may be required under the program in order to 
make the proper assessment of the safety benefits derived from the work performed as the 
PROJECT. The REQUESTING PARTY will cooperate with the DEPARTMENT in the 
development ofreports and such analysis as may be required and will, when requested by 
the DEPARTMENT, forward to the DEPARTMENT, in such form as is necessary, the 
required information. 

D. 	 In connection with the performance of PROJECT work under this contract the parties 
hereto (hereinafter in Appendix "A" referred to as the "contractor") agree to comply with 
the State of Michigan provisions for "Prohibition of Discrimination in State Contracts", 
as set forth in Appendix A, attached hereto and made a part hereof. The parties further 
covenant that they will comply with the CiviJ Rights Acts of 1964, being P.L. 88-352, 78 
Stat. 241, as amended, being Title 42 U.S.c. Sections 1971, 1975a-1975d, and 2000a
2000h-6 and the Regulations of the United States Department of Transportation (49 
C.F.R. Part 21) issued pursuant to said Act, including Appendix "B", attached hereto and 
made a part hereof, and will require similar covenants on the Rart of any contractor or 
subcontractor employed in the performance of this contract. 

E. 	 The parties will carry out the applicable requirements of the DEPARTMENT'S 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program and 49 CFR, Part 26, including, but 
not limited to, those requirements set forth in Appendix C. 

03-15-93 	 15 




In connection with the performance of work under this contract; the contractor agrees as follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

APPEl'.'DIX A 

PROHIBITION OF DISCRIMINATION IN STATE CONTRACTS 


In accordance with Act No. 453, Public Acts of 1976, the contractor hereby agrees not to discriminate against an 
employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or 
as a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, 
height, weight, or marital status. Further, in accordance with Act No. 220, Public Acts of 1976 as amended by Act No. 
478, Public Acts of 1980 the contractor hereby agrees not to discriminate against an employee or applicant for 
employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a matter directly or 
indirectly related to employment, because of a disability that is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the 
duties of a particular job or position. A breach of the above covenants shall be regarded as a material breach ofthis 
contract. 

The contractor hereby agrees that any and all subcontracts to this contract, whereby a portion of the work set forth in 
this contract is to be performed, shall contain a covenant the same as hereinabove set forth in Section 1 of this 
Appendix. 

The contractor will take affirmative action to insure that applicants for employment and employees are treated 
without regard to their race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, marital status or a disability that 
is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position. Such action shall include, 
but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination; rates of payor other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. 

The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state 
that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, national 
origin, age, sex, height, weight, marital status or disability that is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the 
duties of a particular job or position. 

The contractor or his collective bargaining representative will send to each labor union or representative of workers 
with which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice advising the said 
labor union or workers' representative of the contractor's commitments under this appendix. 

The contractor will comply with all relevant published rules, regulations, directives, and orders of the Michigan Civil 
Rights Commission which may be in effect prior to the taking of bids for any individual state project.· 

The contractor will furnish and file compliance reports within such time and upon such forms as provided by the 
Michigan Civil Rights Commission, said forms may also elicit information as to the practices, policies, program, and 
employment statistics of each subcontractor as well as the contractor himself, and said contractor will permit access to 
his books, records, and accounts by the Michigan Civil Rights Commission and/or its agent, for purposes of 
investigation to ascertain compliance with this contract and relevant with rules, regulations, and orders of the 
Michigan Civil Rights Commission. 

In the event that the Civil Rights Commission finds, after a hearing held pursuant to its rules, that a contractor has 
not complied with the contractual obligations under this agreement, the Civil Rights Commission may, as part of its 
order based upon such findings, certify said findings to the Administrative Board of the State of Michigan, which 
Administrative Board may order the cancellation of the contract found to have been violated and/or declare the 
contractor ineligible for future contracts with the state and its political and civil subdivisions, departments, and 
officers, and including the governing boards of institutions of higher ed ucation, until the contractor complies with said 
order of the Civil Rights Commission. Notice of said declaration of future ineligibility may be given to any or all of 
the persons with whom the contractor is declared 'ineligible to contract as a contracting party in future contracts. In 
any case before the Civil Rights Commission in which cancellation of an existing contract is a possibility, the 
contracting agency shall be notified of such possible remedy and shall be given the option by the Civil Rights 
Commission to participate in such proceedings. 

The contractor will include, or incorporate by reference, the provisions of the foregoing paragraphs (1) through (8) in 
every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by the rules, regulations or orders of the Michigan Civil Rigllts 
Commission, and will provide in every subcontract or purchase order that said provisions will be binding upon each 
subcontractor or seller. March, 1998 



(Rev. 03/92) 

APPEN1)IXB 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in interest 
(hereinafter referred to as the "contractor") agrees as follows: 

1. 	 Compliance with Regulations: The contractor shall comply with the Regulations relative to 
nondiscrimination in Federally assisted programs of the Department of Transportation, Title 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 27, as they may be amended from time to time (hereinafter 
referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this 
contract. 

2. 	 Nondiscrimination: The contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during the contract, 
shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, or natural origin in the selection and retention of 
subcontractors, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The contractor shall 
not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by Section 21.5 of the 
Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers a program set forth in 
Appendix B of the Regulations. 

3. 	 Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: In all 
solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by the contractor for work to be 
performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials or leases of equipment, each 
potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the contractor of the contractor's obligations 
under this contract and the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, 
or national origin. 

4. 	 Information and Reports: The contractor shall provide all information and reports required by the 
Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its books, records, 
accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the Michigan 
Department of Transportation or the Federal Highway Administration to be pertinent to ascertain 
compliance with such Regulations or directives. Where any information required of a contractor is 
in the exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information, the contractor 
shall so certify to the Michigan Department of Transportation, or the Federal Highway 
Administration as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information. 

5. 	 Sanctions for Nonc'ompliance: In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the 
nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the Michigan Department of Transportation shall 
impose such contract sanctions as it or the Federal Highway Administration may determine to be 
appropriate, including, but not limited to: 

(a) 	 Withholding of payments to the contractor under the contract until the contractor complies, 
and/or 

(b) 	 Cancellation, termination, or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part. 

6. 	 Incorporation of Provisions: The contractor shall include the provisions of paragraphs 1 through 6 
of every subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by 
the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto. The contractor shall take such action with 
respect to any subcontract or procurement as the Michigan Department of Transportation or the 
Federal Highway Administration may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including 
sanctions for non-compliance; provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, 
or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the 
contractor may request the Michigan Department of Transportation to enter into such litigation to 
protect the interests of the State, and, in addition, the contractor may request the United States to 
enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 



APPENDIXC 


TO BE INCLUDED IN ALL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

AGREEMENTS W1TH LOCAL AGENCIES 


Assurance that Recipients and Contractors Must Make 

(Excerpts from US DOT Regulation 49 CFR 26.13) 


A. 	 Each financial assistance agreement signed with a DOT operating administration 
(or a primary recipient) must include the following assurance: 

The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any US 
DOT-assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE 
program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26. The recipient 
shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR 
Part 26 ,to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and 
administration of US DOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's 
DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as 
approved by US DOT, is incorporated by reference in this 
agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal 
obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as 
a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to the 
recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the 
department may impose sanctions as provided for under Part 
26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for 
enforcement under 18 U.S.c. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud 
Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.c. 3801 et seq.). 

B. 	 Each contract MDOT signs .with a contractor (and each subcontract the prime 
contractor signs with a subcontractor) must include the following assurance: 

The contractor, sub recipient or subcontractor shall not· 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex 
in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry 
out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award 
and administration of US DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by 
the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material~ 
breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of 
this contract or such other remedy as the reCipient deems 
appropriate. 



  
  

TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm , City Attorney  

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: December 23, 2009 
SUBJECT: City of Troy v. Susan Sandelman, as Trustee of the  

Esther Jeffrey Trust  
 

 
 

The City needed an additional 32 feet of right of way (4,445 square feet) and a 4 foot 
wide public utility easement (627 square feet) from the property at 3914 Rochester Road for 
the Rochester Road Reconstruction project.  A condemnation lawsuit was initiated, since we 
were unable to agree with the property owners for a voluntary sale.  The only remaining 
issue is the amount of just compensation to be paid for the property.  The case was recently 
submitted to case evaluation.  Subsequently, we were able to negotiate a proposed consent 
judgment, which would finalize this case for the amount of the case evaluation, plus 
statutory costs and fees.   

We recommend approval of the proposed consent judgment.  80% of the amount will 
be paid with federal funds, and the City is responsible for paying 20%, under the Rochester 
Road Improvement Project contract.  Please let us know if you have any questions about 
this matter.   

campbellld
Text Box
H-04



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

OAKLAND COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 
 

CITY OF TROY, a Michigan 
Municipal Corporation,  
 
   Plaintiff, 

v       Case No. 09-097979-CC 
        Hon. Leo Bowman 
SUSAN SANDELMAN, as Trustee of the  
Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70;  
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY, n/k/a 
Consumers Energy Company,  
 
   Defendants. 
________________________________/ 
City of Troy – City Attorney’s Office H. Adam Cohen (P47202) 
Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908)   Steinhardt, Pesick & Cohen, P.C.   
Susan M. Lancaster (P33168)                Attorney for Defendant- ESTHER   
Attorneys for Plaintiff JEFFREY TRUST 
500 W. Big Beaver Road   380 North Old Woodward Ave.  
Troy, MI 48084    Suite 120  
(248) 524-3320    Birmingham, MI 48009 
Lancastesm@troymi.gov   (248) 646-0888 
      HACohen@spclaw.com  
 
_________________________________________/ 
 
 

CONSENT JUDGMENT  
 

At a session of the Oakland County Circuit Court held 
in the City of Pontiac, Michigan,  

 
on:       __ 

Present: the Hon. Leo Bowman 
 

 
 A case evaluation hearing was held in this matter on December 2, 2009.  Plaintiff 

(the “City”) and Defendant (“Susan Sandelman as Trustee for Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A 

Dated 12/18/70”) have both accepted the case evaluation award, and the parties have 

requested that the Court enter this Consent Judgment to resolve all outstanding issues 

mailto:Lancastesm@troymi.gov�


in this case.  Having been so advised, and being otherwise fully advised in the 

premises, this Court therefore ORDERS and ADJUDGES as follows: 

1. The City shall pay to Susan Sandelman, as Trustee of the Esther Jeffrey  

Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70 final just compensation in the amount of $160,000.00, less 

estimated just compensation previously paid in the amount of $ 64,100.00, resulting in 

increased just compensation totaling $95,900.00 (the “Increased Compensation”), plus 

statutory interest thereon pursuant to MCL 213.65 in the amount of $4,100.00 (the 

“Interest”). 

     2. Pursuant to MCL 213.66, the City shall reimburse Susan Sandelman, as Trustee 

of the Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70  for expert real estate appraisal fees in 

the amount of $7,500.00, and expert engineering fees in the amount of $7,000.00, for a 

total of $14,500.00 (collectively the “Expert Reimbursement”). 

3. The City shall pay the Increased Compensation, the Interest, and the Expert  

Reimbursement to Susan Sandelman, as Trustee of the Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A Dated 

12/18/70  in the form of a check payable to: “Susan Sandelman, as Trustee of the 

Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70”. 

4. Pursuant to MCL 213.66, the City shall reimburse Susan Sandelman, as Trustee 

of the Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70 for attorney fees incurred in the amount 

of $33,333.33 (the “Attorney Fee Reimbursement”). 

5. The City shall pay the Attorney Fee Reimbursement to Susan 

Sandelman, Trustee of the Esther Jeffrey Trust U/A Dated 12/18/70 in the form of a 

check payable to: “Steinhardt Pesick & Cohen, Professional Corporation”. 

6. All payments set forth in the Judgment shall be delivered by the City to 



 
Steinhardt Pesick & Cohen, Professional Corporation, within 21 days of the date of this 

Judgment. 

7. An identification pole sign is located on the southerly side of the Property at a 

distance of approximately 83.75 feet from the center of Rochester Road and which has 

a dimension of approximately 24 feet in height and approximately 95 square feet of face 

area on each side of the sign face.  The City shall allow the Identification pole sign to 

continue to exist as a legal, non-conforming structure as long as it is maintained in 

reasonably good repair. If the sign is relocated on the Property it must comply with the 

Troy Sign Ordinances in effect at the time of relocation.  

8. The number of parking spaces on the Property before the taking in this matter  

was considered legal but non-conforming to the Troy Zoning Ordinance. The City shall 

allow the current number of parking spaces to continue as legal and non-conforming 

providing the building currently on the Property is not demolished and rebuilt, or altered 

in a way that increases the non-conformity of the parking. 

     9. This judgment shall be recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds and  

Paragraphs 7 and 8  shall run with the land and be binding on the City and any heirs, 

successors and assigns to the Property.  

10.  This court retains jurisdiction in this matter concerning the terms and conditions 

set out in therein. 

11.  This Judgment resolves the last pending claim and closes this case. 
 
 
            

Hon. Leo Bowman 
       
 



Stipulation for Entry of Consent Judgment  
 

 On behalf of the parties, we hereby stipulate and agree to entry of the foregoing 

Consent Judgment.  

 

TROY CITY ATTORNEY    STEINHARDT PESICK & COHEN 
       Professional Corporation 
 
 
By:       By:      
     Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908)        H. Adam Cohen (P29039) 
     Susan M. Lancaster (P33168)        Attorney for Susan Sandelman,       
     Attorneys for Plaintiff         Trustee for the Esther Jeffrey Trust   
            Trust U/A dated 12/18/70 
 
Dated:_________________   Dated:_______________________ 
 



Citr~ 
Troy 

December 29, 2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Background: 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

RECEIVED 
OLio 0 2009 

. .4# (lr CIN OF TROY 
John Szerlag, City Manager 'Iff( '-v '~ANAGER'S OFFJ" 

Gary Mayer, Chief of Police ~ ~\d 
Captain Gerard Scherlinck, Services Division 
Lieutenant Michael Lyczkowski 7rl. z. . 
Sergeant Russel Harden "" I/Jt1l{" 
Officer James Feld9t11; . 

Application for Transfer Ownership of Escrowed SDD & SDM License. 

• NKG Business, Inc. requests transfer ownership of Escrowed 2009 SDD & SDM Licensed 
Business from Peoples State Bank, located at 3176 Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County 
{MLCC Request #527498}. 

• On December 14, 2009, Nagi Abdal, Owner and representative for the applicants and Attorney 
John Hindo, answered questions for the Liquor Advisory Committee. 

• Mr. Abdal and Mr. Hindo explained to the Committee that the purpose of this request is to allow 
Mr. Abdal and two other business partners to re-open the Buscemi's Party Store at the same 
location of the prior store. Mr. Abdal states his business partners and he own other Buscemi's 
Party Stores in the metro area and have been operating stores for over 12 years. 

• The Committee unanimously approved this request. 

Legal Considerations: 

• The request complies with all applicable Troy City Ordinances and Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission Rules. 

• The Police Department did not find any disqualifying factors for this request. 
• The Fire Department did inspect the business location and found violations. They have given 

tentative approval contingent upon passing a final inspection prior to the store being allowed to 
open. Mr. Abdal has agreed to this stipulation. 

Policy Considerations: 

• This action supports Council's Outcomes Statement III: "Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy 
reflecting the values of a unique community in a changing and interconnected world." 

JF/NKG Business - Buscemi's 

campbellld
Text Box
H-05



Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth 
MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION (MLCC) 

7150 Harris Drive, P.O. Box 30005 
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7505 

POLICE INVESTIGATION REPORT 
[Authorized by MCl 436.1217 and R 436.1105; MAC] 

;11/t1IL6l.) [>9 n/CF; 4"., 

FOR MLCC USE ONLY 

Request ID # Fi",2""Z,-,4",S",8 __ _ 

Business ID # 221578 

Please conduct your investigation as soon as possible, complete all four sections of this report and return the 
completed report and fingerprint cards to the MLCC_ 

I LICENSEE/APPLICANT NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS AND LICENSING REQUEST: 
NKG BUSINESS, INC. REQUESTS TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF ESCROWED 2009 SOD & SDM LICENSED BUSINESS FROM 
PEOPLES STATE BANK, LOCATED AT 3176 ROCHESTER, TROY, M148083, OAKLAND COUNTY. 

LSection 1. APPLICANT INFORMATION I 
APPLICANT #1: APPLICANT #2: 
GHAZWAN AZIZ ABDAL KARIM JARBO 
3621Z JEFFREY DR 701 PANORAMA DR 
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI48310 ROCHESTER HILLS, MI48306 
PHONE: (586)242-8808 PHONE: (248)601-1944 

I DATE FINGERPRINTED": DATE FINGERPRINTED": NO FINGERPRINTS NEEDED I 
DATE OF BIRTH: DATE OF BIRTH: 
Is the applicant a U.S. Citizen: 0 Yes 0 No' Is the applicant a U.S. Citizen: 0 Yes 0 No' 
'Does the applicant have permanent Resident Alien status? 'Does the applicant have permanent Resident Alien status? 
D~ DN~ D~ D~ 

'Does the applicant have a Visa? Enter status: 'Does the applicant have a Visa? Enter status: 

I "Attach the finQerprint card and $30.00 for each card and mail to the MichiQan Liquor Control Commission" I 
ARREST RECORD: 0 Felony 0 Misdemeanor ARREST RECORD: 0 Felony 0 Misdemeanor 
Enter record of all arrests and convictions (Attach a signed and Enter record of all arrests and convictions (Attach a signed and dated 
dated sheet if more space is needed) sheet if more space is needed) 

I Section 2. INVESTIGATION OF BUSINESS AND ADDRESS TO BE LICENSED 
Does applicant intend to have dancing, entertainment, topless activity, or extended hours permit? 
o No 0 Yes, complete LC-1636 
Are motor vehicle fuel pumps at or directly adjacent to the establishment? 0 No 0 Yes, explain relationship: 

I Section 3. LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND ORDINANCES, AND GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
Will the applicant's proposed location meet all appropriate state and local building, plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws 
and ordinances, if this license is granted? 0 Yes 0 No If No, indicate which state and local ordinances the location does not 
meet: D Building D Plumbing D Zoning D Fire D Sanitation D Health 

I Section 4. RECOMMENDATION 
1. Is this applicant qualified to conduct this business if licensed? 0 Yes 0 No' 
2. Should the MLCC grant this request? 0 Yes 0 No' 
'If any of the above questions were answered No, you must state your reasons for MLCC consideration of this recommendation 
on the back of this form or on an attached signed and dated sheet. 

3. Is this recommendation subject to final inspection to determine that the proposed location meets all 
building, plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws and ordinances? 

4. Is this recommendation subject to any other conditions? 
If Yes, list the conditions below or on an attached signed and dated sheet if more space is needed 

Signature (Sheriff or Chief of Police) 

TROY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

DYes 0 No 

DYes 0 No 

Date 

LC-1 BOO (Rev. 08/2008) 
Authority: Mel 436.1217 and R 436.1105; MAC 
Completion: Mandatory 

The Department of Labor & Economic Growth will not discriminate against any individual or group because of race, sex, religion, age, 
national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans 
with Disabiliijes Act, you may make your needs known to this agency. 

Penalty: No Ucense 

I 



Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth 
MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION (MLCC) 

7150 Harris Drive, P.O. Box 30005 

FOR MLCC USE ONL V 

Lansing, Michigan 48909-7505 
Request ID # 5",2",7",4",9,,8 __ _ 

POLICE INVESTIGATION REPORT Business ID # 221578 

[Authorized by MCl 436.1217 and R 436.1105; MAC] 

Please conduct your investigation as soon as possible, complete all four sections of this report and return the 
completed report and fingerprint cards to the MLCC. 

I LICENSEE/APPLICANT NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS AND LICENSING REQUEST: 
NKG BUSINESS, INC. REQUESTS TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF ESCROWED 2009 SDD & SDM LICENSED BUSINESS FROM 
PEOPLES STATE BANK, LOCATED AT 3176 ROCHESTER, TROY, M148083, OAKLAND COUNTY. 

I Section 1. APPLICANT INFORMATION I 
APPLICANT #3: APPLICANT #4: 
NAGI ABDAL LICENSED AS NAGI ABDAAL 
4644 ADMIRAL DR 
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI48310 
PHONE: (586)850-3570 

I DATE FINGERPRINTED": NO FINGERPRINTS NEEDED DATE FINGERPRINTED": I 
DATE OF BIRTH: DATE OF BIRTH: 
Is the applicant a U.S. Citizen: 0 Yes 0 No' Is the applicant a U.S. Citizen: 0 Yes 0 No' 
'Does the applicant have permanent Resident Alien status? 'Does the applicant have permanent Resident Alien status? 
D~ D~ D~ D~ 

'Does the applicant have a Visa? Enter status: 'Does the applicant have a Visa? Enter status: 

I "Attach the finQerprint card and $30.00 for each card and mail to the MichiQan Liquor Control Commission" I 
ARREST RECORD: D Felony 0 Misdemeanor ARREST RECORD: 0 Felony 0 Misdemeanor 
Enter record of all arrests and convictions (Attach a signed and Enter record of all arrests and convictions (Attach a signed and dated 
dated sheet if more space is needed) sheet if more space is needed) 

I Section 2. INVESTIGATION OF BUSINESS AND ADDRESS TO BE LICENSED I 
Does applicant intend to have dancing, entertainment, topless activity, or extended hours permit? 
D No D Yes, complete LC-1636 
Are motor vehicle fuel pumps at or directly adjacent to the establishment? D No D Yes, explain relationship: 

I Section 3. LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND ORDINANCES, AND GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
Will the applicant's proposed location meet all appropriate state and local building, plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws 
and ordinances, if this license is granted? DYes D No If No, indicate which state and local ordinances the location does not 
meet: D Building D Plumbing D Zoning D Fire D Sanitation D Health 

I Section 4. RECOMMENDATION 
1. Is this applicant qualified to conduct this business if licensed? DYes D No' 
2. Should the MLCC grant this request? D Ves D No' 
'If any of the above questions were answered No, you must state your reasons for MLCC consideration of this recommendation 
on the back of this form or on an attached signed and dated sheet. 

3. Is this recommendation subject to final inspection to determine that the proposed location meets all 
building, plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws and ordinances? 

4. Is this recommendation subject to any other conditions? 
If Yes, list the conditions below or on an attached signed and dated sheet if more space is needed 

Signature (Sheriff or Chief of Police) 

TROY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

DYes D No 

DYes D No 

Date 

lC-1BOD (Rev. 0812008) 
Authority: MCl436.1217 and A 436.1105; MAC 
Completion: Mandatory 

The Department of Labor & Economic Growth will nol discriminate against any individual or group because of race, se)(, religion, age, 
national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to this agency. 

Penal! : No License 



AGREEMENT REGARDING LIQUOR LICENSE RE UEST 

This Agreement, made this l day of J : 20n?l , by and between the CITY OF TROY, 
MICHIGAN, a municipal corporation, with offices located at 500 w~8ig Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan, 48084, 
hereinafter known as THE CITY, and NKG Business, Inc. the Applicant, hereinafter known as APPLICANT. 

1. The City Council of tile Ci ty of Troy, for and in consideration of the following covenants and conditions, agrees 
to recommend to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission Approval of the request to transfer ownership of 
Escrowed 2009 SOD & SDM license to be located at 3176 Rochester Road,Troy MI. 

2. In consideration of the City of Troy's recommendation for approval of the request, the applicant hereby agrees 
that: 

(a) It has read and is aware of the provisions of City of Troy Ordinances, Chapter No. 67, Chapter 
No. 68, Chapter No. 98 and Cllapter No. 101, and agrees that it shall be deemed to have 
knowledge of any subsequent amendments to said Chapters which may become effective during 
the term of this agreement. 

(b) It agrees to observe and comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations or 
resolutions of the United States government, State of Michigan, and IIle City of Troy, or any 
department or agency of tile governmental enti ties, as well as the rules and regulations of the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission as they pertain to the operation of a liquor licensed 
business in the City of Troy. 

(c) It agrees to immediately require all employees who serve/sell alcohol to attend a recognized 
alcohol awareness program, and forward the names of each cert ified employee to the Troy 
Police Department. The alcohol awareness program must either be recognized by the Troy 
Police Department (i.e. TIPS,TAMS), or the program must be reviewed by the Troy Police 
Department to insure thai the program is comparable to the recognized programs. 

3. Applicant agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the Cily Council is not a property right 
and is approved upon the express and continuing condilion that no violation as set forth in paragraph 2 of this 
agreement shall occur. 

4. Applican t agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the City Council is approved upon the 
express and continuing condition that the physical characteristics (including but not limited to the inside layout, 
building design and engineering, seating capacity, parking space allocations, fire exits, and other physical 
attributes); and also the nature and type of business intended to be conducted remain virtually the same, 

5, Applicant agrees that upon such violalion, after fu ll investigation and an opportunily for said applicant to be 
heard, upon a finding by the City Council that a violation as set forth in paragraph 2 of this agreement 11as 
occurred, the Cit Council shall have 'ust cause for revocation of said recommendation for a roval, 

LICENSEE AUTHORIZED REPRES ATIVE 

Witnesses: 

Subscribed and s or 0 b 

Notary Public, --"'-"l.AC..l4"'''*~b-t-n 
Acting in the County of 

200 8-
My c!?!YixPires 

~~. 
CITY OF TROY 

Witnesses: By: 
Louise Schilling, Mayor 

By: 
Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 
Notary Public, ---;_=--;-;----; ____ --'C;O-o-u-nt'-y,--;MI 
Acting in the County of Oakland 

200 

My commission expires: 

(9: Liquor Licenses/Forms/Agreement) 



AGREEMENT REGARDING LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST 

This Agreement, made this f-bl1day of tJdoh·er: 2003., by and between the CITY OF TROY, 
MICHIGAN, a municipal corporation, with offices located at 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan, 48084, 
hereinafter known as THE CITY, and NI<G Business, Inc. the Applicant, hereinafter known as APPLICANT. 

1. The City Council of the City of Troy, for and in consideration of the following covenants and conditions, agrees 
to recommend to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission Approval of the request to transfer ownership of 
Escrowed 2009 SDD & SDM license to be located at 3176 Rochester Road,Troy MI. 

2. In consideration of the City of Troy's recommendation for approval' of the request, the applicant hereby agrees 
that: 

(a) It has read and is aware of the provisions of City of Troy Ordinances, Chapter No. 67, Chapter 
No. 68, Chapter No. 96 and Chapter No. 101, and agrees that it shall be deemed to have 
knowledge of any subsequent amendments to said Chapters which may become effective during 
the term of this agreement. 

(b) It agrees to observe and comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations or 
resolutions of the United States government, State of Michigan, and the City of Troy, or any 
department or agency of the governmental entities, as well as the rules and regulations of tile 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission as they pertain to the operation of a liquor licensed 
business in the City of Troy. 

(c) It agrees to immediately require all employees who serve/sell alcohol to atlend a recognized 
alcohol awareness program, and forward the names of each certified employee to the Troy 
Police Department. The alcohol awareness program must either be recognized by the Troy 
Police Department (i.e. TIPS,TAMS), or the program must be reviewed by the Troy Police 
Department to insure that the program is comparable to the recognized programs. 

3. Applicant agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the City Council is not a property right 
and is approved upon the express and continuing condition that no violation as set forth in paragraph 2 of th is 
agreement shall occur. 

4. Applicant agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the City Counci l is approved upon the 
express and continuing condition that the physical characteristics (including but not limited to the inside layout, 
building design and engineering, seating capacity, parking space allocations, fire exits, and other physical 
attributes): and also the nature and type of business intended to be conducted remain vil1ually the same. 

5. Applicant agrees that upon such violation, after full investigation and an opportunity for said applicant to be 
heard, a finding the City Council that a violation as set forth in paragraph 2 of tllis agreement has 

,---__ ~~~JI!I~i!Y.'~~~1 ~~I~~~.g of said 

Witnesses: By: 

By: 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
Notary Public, 
Acting in the County of Oakland 
My commission expires: 

--::-_,..---: day of 

-C,--77....,..,.-,----- County, MI 

(g: liquor Licenses/Forrns/Agreement) 

200~ 

Louise Scll illing, Mayor 

Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 

200 



AGREEMENT REGARDING I U R LICENSE REQUEST 

This Agreement, made this tttay of , 200!L, by and between the CITY OF TROY, 
MICHIGAN, a municipal corporation, with offices located at 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan, 48084, 
hereinafter known as THE CITY, and NKG Business, Inc. the Applicant, hereinafter known as APPLICANT. 

1. The City Council of the City of Troy, for and in consideration of the following covenants and conditions, agrees 
to recommend to the Michigan liquor Control Commission Approval of the request to transfer ownership of 
Escrowed 2009 SDD & SDM license to be located at 3176 Rochester Road,Troy MI. 

2. In consideration of the City of Troy's recommendation for approval of the request, the applicant hereby agrees 
that: 

(a) It has read and is aware of the provisions of City of Troy Ordinances, Chapter No. 67, Chapter 
No. 68, Chapter No. 98 and Chapter No. 101, and agrees that it shall be deemed to have 
knowledge of any subsequent amendments to said Chapters which may become effective during 
the term of this agreement. 

(b) It agrees to observe and comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations or 
resolutions of the United States government, State of Michigan, and the City of Troy, or any 
department or agency of the governmental entities, as well as the rules and regulations of the 
Michigan liquor Control Commission as they pertain to the operation of a liquor licensed 
business in the City ofTroy. 

(c) It agrees to immediately require all employees who serve/set I alcohol to allend a recognized 
alcohol awareness program, and forward the names of each certified employee to the Troy 
Police Department. The alcohol awareness program must either be recognized by the Troy 
Police Department (i.e. TIPS,TAMS), or the program must be reviewed by the Troy Police 
Department to insure that the program is comparable to the recognized programs. 

3. Applicant agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the City Council is not a property right 
and is approved upon the express and continuing condition that no violation as set forth in paragraph 2 of this 
agreement shall occur. 

4. Applicant agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the City Council is approved upon the 
express and continuing condition that the physical characteristics (including but not limited to the inside layout, 
building design and engineering, seating capacity, parking space allocations, fire exits, and other physical 
allributes); and also the nature and type of business intended to be conducted remain virtually the same. 

5. Applicant agrees that upon such violation, after full investigation and an opportunity for said applicant to be 
heard, a finding by the City Council that a violation as set forth in 2 of this agreement has 

Council I for I 

200L 

CITY OF TROY 

Witnesses: By: 
Louise Schilling, Mayor 

By: 
Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 200 
Notary Public, 
Acting in the County of Oakland 
My commission expires: 

---=c--,--, day of 
-,----C"CC--,-,-,------- County, MI 

(g: Liquor Licenses/Forms/Agreement) 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES - DRAFT DECEMBER 14, 2009 

Officer Feld stated that the Building Department inspections will be scheduled 
upon completion of the renovations. 

Resolution #LC2009-12-027 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ogg 

RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request to 
transfer ownership of 2006 Class C licensed business located in escrow at 29855 
Northwestern, Southfield, MI 48034, Oakland, from F & S Food Service, Inc., 
David H. Fink, Receiver, to Sinbad, Inc.; request to transfer location to 336 John 
R, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County; and request for a new Dance-Entertainment 
Permit to be held in conjunction be APPROVED contingent on the approval of all 
Building Department inspections. 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 

6 
o 
Kaltsounis 

4. NKG Business, Inc. requests transfer ownership of escrowed 2009 SOD & 
SDM Licensed Business from Peoples State Bank, located at 3176 
Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County {MLCC Req#527498}
Former site of the Buscemi's Party Store 

Present to answer questions from the Committee were attorney John Hindo and 
business owner Nagi Abad. 

Mr. Hindo advised the Committee that his clients are re-opening the Buscemi's 
Party Store. They own another Buscemi's location and have been in the party 
store business for over 12 years. All employees will receive TIPSITAMS training. 

Officer Feld stated that the Police Department has nothing to report. 

Resolution #LC2009-12-028 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Hall 

RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
NKG Business, Inc. to transfer ownership of escrowed 2009 SOD & SDM Licensed 
Business from Peoples State Bank, located at 3176 Rochester, Troy, M148083, 
Oakland County, be APPROVED. 

Page 4 of 6 

campbellld
Highlight

campbellld
Highlight



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES - DRAFT DECEMBER 14, 2009 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 

6 
o 
Kaltsounis 

Officer Feld updated the Committee on the following information items: 

Numan Troy, Inc. 
There are problems with the necessary minimum inventory for Ordinance 
compliance. 

The Saint Andrew's Society of Detroit 
This location will undergo major renovation after a Club License is obtained. 

Space Station of Troy, Inc. 
The owners wish to obtain a SOM license. There may be opposition from 
residents in the area. 

E Mart, L.L.C. 
This is an oriental market at East Big Beaver and Oequindre. 

Ram's Horn 
The owners are pursuing the transfer of a Class C license. If successful, they will 
close the restaurant for renovation. 

Franco's Restaurant 
There will be a transfer of ownership 

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 

Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 

Page 50f6 

campbellld
Highlight



CiWff 
Troy 

December 27, 2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Background: 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

RECEIVED 

John Szerlag, City Manager !111~ 
EC 3 ' 2009 

CITY OF TROY 
'IIANAGEA'S . 

Gary Mayer, Chief of POlice~_,a1IJ\. OFF! 
Captain Gerard Scherlinck, Services DivisioW 
Lieutenant Michael Lyczkowski 711.;C . 
Sergeant Russel Harden f».1I1f-2-7-') 

Officer James Feld9'" ., . 

Application for Transfer Ownership of SDD & SDM License. 

• Kher Enterprises, Inc. requests transfer ownership of 2009 SDD & SDM Licensed Business from 
Troy Cheese and Wine Market, located at 2558, 2560 East Maple, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland 
County {MLCC Request #522806}. 

• On December 14, 2009, Labhu and Hansaben Kher, Owners, answered questions for the Liquor 
Advisory Committee. 

• Mr. Labhu Kher and Ms. Hansaben Kher explained to the Committee that the purpose of this 
request is to allow them to complete the purchase of the Troy Cheese and Wine Market 

• The Committee unanimously approved this request 

Legal Considerations: 

• The request complies with all applicable Troy City Ordinances and Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission Rules. 

• The Police Department did not find any disqualifying factors for this request 

Policy Considerations: 

• This action supports Council's Outcomes Statement III: ''Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy 
reflecting the values of a unique community in a changing and interconnected world." 

JFIKher Enterprises, Inc. - Troy Cheese and Wine Market 

\ I 

• I D ~ ' G 
I \ 

campbellld
Text Box
H-06



Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth 
MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION (MLCC) 

7150 Harris Drive, P.O. Box 30005 
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7505 

POLICE INVESTIGATION REPORT 
[Authorized by MCl 436.1217 and R 436.1105; MAC) 

FOR MLCC USE ONLY 

Request ID # ",52 ... 2,->8..,0",6 __ _ 

Business ID # 220265 

Please conduct your investigation as soon as possible, complete all four sections of this report and return the 
completed report and fingerprint cards to the MLCC. 

LICENSEE/APPLICANT NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS AND LICENSING REQUEST: 
KHER ENTERPRISES, INC. REQUESTS TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF 2009 SOD & SDM FROM TROY CHEESE & WINE 
MARKET, INC LOCATED AT 2558-,2560 E MAPLE, TROY, MI 48083, OAKLAND COUNTY. 

I Section 1. APPLICANT INFORMATION I 
APPLICANT #1: . APPLICANT #2: 
HANSABEN L. KHER 
1219 TENNYSON DR 
TROY, MI 48083 
PHONE: (248)689-0031 

I DATE FINGERPRINTED": DATE FINGERPRINTED*': I 
DATE OF BIRTH: DATE OF BIRTH: 
Is the applicant a U.S. Citizen: 0 Yes 0 No' Is the applicant a U.S. Citizen: 0 Yes 0 No' 
'Does the applicant have permanent Resident Alien status? 'Does the applicant have permanent Resident Alien status? 
O~ ON~ O~ ON~ 

'Does the applicant have a Visa? Enter status: 'Does the applicant have a Visa? Enter status: 

I •• Attach the fingerprint card and $30.00 for each card and mail to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission" I 
ARREST RECORD: 0 Felony 0 Misdemeanor ARREST RECORD: 0 Felony 0 Misdemeanor 
Enter record of all arrests and convictions (Attach a signed and 
dated sheet if more space is needed) 

Enter record of all arrests and convictions (Attach a signed and dated 
sheet if more space is needed) 

I Section 2. INVESTIGATION OF BUSINESS AND ADDRESS TO BE LICENSED 
Does applicant intend to have danCing, entertainment, topless activity, or extended hours permit? 
o No 0 Yes, complete LC-1636 
Are motor vehicle fuel pumps at or directly adjacent to the establishment? 0 No 0 Yes, explain relationship: 

Section 3. LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND ORDINANCES, AND GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
Will the applicant's proposed location meet all appropriate state and local building, plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws 
and ordinances, if this license is granted? 0 Yes 0 No If No, indicate which state and local ordinances the location does not 
meet: D Building D Plumbing D Zoning D Fire D Sanitation D Health 

I Section 4. RECOMMENDATION 
1. Is this applicant qualified to conduct this business if licensed? 0 Yes 0 No' 
2. Should the MLCC grant this request? 0 Yes 0 No' 
'If any of the above questions were answered No, you must state your reasons for MLCC consideration of this recommendation 
on the back of this form or on an attached signed and dated sheet. 

3. Is this recommendation subject to final inspection to determine that the proposed location meets all 
building, plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws and ordinances? 

4. Is this recommendation subject to any other conditions? 
If Yes, list the conditions below or on an attached signed and dated sheet if more space is needed 

Signature (Sheriff or Chief of Police) 

TROY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

o Yes ONo 

o Yes 0 No 

Date 

LC-1800 (Rev. 0812008) 
Authority: MCl436.1217 and R 436.1105; MAC 
Completion: Mandatory 

The Department of Labor & Economic Growth will not discriminate against any individual or group because of race, S8)(, religion, age, 
national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to this agency. 

Penalt : No License 

I 



AGREEMENT REGARDING LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST 

This Agreement, made this ~ day of August , 200L, by and between the CITY OF TROY, 
MICHIGAN, a municipal corporation, with offices located al 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan, 48084, 
hereinafter known as THE CITY, and Kher Enlerprises, Inc. Ihe Applicant, hereinafter known as APPLICANT. 

1. The Cily Council of the City of Troy, for and in consideration of the following covenants and condilions, agrees 
to recommend to the Michigan Liquor Conlrol Commission Approval of Ihe request to Iransfer ownership of 
2009 SDD & SDM license to be located aI2558-, 2560 East Maple,Troy MI. 

2. In consideralion of Ihe Cily of Troy's recommendation for approval of the request, Ihe applicanl hereby agrees 
that: 

(a) It has read and is aware of Ihe provisions of Cily of Troy Ordinances, Chapler No. 67, Chapter 
No. 68, Chapter No. 98 and Chapler No. 101, and agrees that it shall be deemed to have 
knowledge of any subsequent amendments to said Chaplers which may become effeclive during 
the term of this agreemenl. 

(b) It agrees to observe and comply wilh all laws, statules, ordinances, rules, regulations or 
resolulions of the Uniled States government, Stale of Michigan, and the Cily of Troy, or any 
department or agency of the governmenlal enlities, as well as the ru les and regulalions of the 
Michigan Liquor Conlrol Commission as Ihey pertain to Ihe operation of a liquor licensed 
business in Ihe Cily ofTroy. 

(c) It agrees to immediately require all employees who serve/sell alcohol to atlend a recognized 
alcohol awareness program, and forward the names of each certified employee to the Troy 
Police Departmenl. The alcohol awareness program must eilher be recognized by Ihe Troy 
Police Departmenl (i.e. TIPS,TAMS), or the program must be reviewed by tile Troy Police 
Department to insure Ihat the program is comparable 10 Ihe recognized programs. 

3. Applicant agrees Ihat the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the Cily Council is nol a property right 
and is approved upon the express and continuing condilion Ihat no violalion as set forth in paragraph 2 of this 
agreemenl shall occur. 

4. Applicant agrees that the recommendation for Approval agreed upon by the City Council is approved upon the 
express and continuing condition that the physical characteristics (including but not limited to the inside layoul, 
building design and engineering, seating capacity, parking space allocalions, fire exits, and other physical 
atlributes); and also the nalure and Iype of business intended to be conducted remain virtually the same. 

5. Applicant agrees that upon such violation, after full investigation and an opportunily for said applicant to be 
heard, up-on~ finding by the City Council that a violation as set forth in paragraph 2 of this agreement has 
occurr cr the , it CoO · cil shall have 'ust cause for revocalion of said recommendation for a roval. 

LICENSEE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Dolores E. Gaston 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26th day of August 200 9 
Nolary Public, _:-"H",a"Y-"n",e,-:-:-_-,-_ County, MI 
Acting in the County of _~"I'7a::-co::-m::;.::-b-,-_ ___ _ 
My c; mmission expires: 7/30/14 

;/" &J 7. 
/. (, / .. c' ,~J c .' 017 r' ~&I'--
ni>lores E. Gas ton ,1 

CITY OF TROY 

Wilnesses: By: 
Louise Schilling, Mayor 

By: 
Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 
Notary Public, --c--:-==---,-_ _ _ --:c;:O-o-u--:nt,-y,"""MI 
Acling in the County of Oakland 

200 

My commission expires: 

(9: Liquor licenses/Forms/Agreement) 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES - DRAFT DECEMBER 14, 2009 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 

6 
o 
Kaltsounis 

Agenda Items 

1. M&M Troy, Inc.; requests new SDM license to be located at 1634 John R, 
Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County. {MLCC Req #438202} This applicant was 
originally denied by the Liquor Advisory Committee because the business 
did not have the minimum $250,000 in approved stock inventory. The 
business is now in compliance with the City Ordinance and wishes to return 
to seek approval 

Present to answer questions from the Committee was Majid Kesto. 

Mr. Kesto stated that he is now in compliance with the City Ordinance in that he 
has $250,000 of approved stock inventory. All inspections by the Building and Fire 
Departments have been approved. 

Officer Feld confirmed that all inspections have been approved. 

Resolution #LC2009-12-025 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ehlert 

RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
M&M Troy, Inc. for a new SDM licensed to be located at 1634 John R, Troy, MI 
48083, Oakland County, be APPROVED. 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 

5 
Ukrainec 
Kaltsounis 

2. Kher Enterprises, Inc, requests transfer ownership of 2009 SDD & SDM 
from Troy Cheese and Wine Market, Inc. located at 2558 - 2560 East 
Maple Road, Troy, MI 48083 {MLCC Req. #522806}. This is a new owner 
purchasing the business. 

Present to answer questions from the Committee were Labhu and Hansaben 
Kher. 

Page 2 of6 

campbellld
Highlight



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES - DRAFT DECEMBER 14, 2009 

Mr. Kher advised the Committee that he and his wife have purchased this 
business. The previous owner has agreed to remain on site for training purposes 
as long as necessary. All employees will be TIPSITAMS trained. The final 
electrical inspection has been requested but not yet conducted. 

Officer Feld stated that all Building Department inspections have passed with the 
exception of the electrical inspection. 

Resolution #lC2009-12-026 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Godlewski 

RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
Kher Enterprises, Inc. to transfer ownership of 2009 SDD & SDM license from 
Troy Cheese and Wine Market, Inc. located at 2558-2560 East Maple Road, Troy, 
MI 48083 be APPROVED contingent on the successful completion of employee 
training and approval of the Building Department electrical inspection. 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 

6 
o 
Kaltsounis 

3. Sin bad Inc. requests transfer ownership of 2006 Class C Licensed 
Business, located in Escrow at 29855 Northwestern, Southfield, MI 48034, 
Oakland County, From F & S Food Service, Inc.: David H. Fink, Receiver to 
Sinbad, Inc.: Transfer location (Governmental Unit) MCl 436.1531(1) to 
336 John R, Troy, M148083, Oakland County; and request a new Dance
Entertainment Permit to be held in conjunction {MlCC Req. #528006}. 
Sinbad seeks approval for a Class C License pending final inspections. 
(Sinbad Inc. will then complete renovations including a new bar area prior to 
opening. License will not be issued until passing final inspections of the 
business). Sinbad Inc. is leasing the space that originally was the Troy 
Manor located within the Oakland Plaza Shopping Area. 

Present to answer questions from the Committee were attorney John Hindo and 
business owners Sabah Garmo and Raad Shango. 

Mr. Hindo advised the Committee that his clients have signed a lease for this 
restaurant and plan to host small private parties. The capacity of this 
establishment is 230 people. Upon approval of the license transfer, the owners 
plan to do minor interior renovations, predominantly of a cosmetic nature. All 
employees will receive TIPSITAMS training. 

Page 30f6 

campbellld
Highlight



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Cliff Johnson of Woodside Bible Church gave the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance 
to the Flag was given.  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, December 21, 2009, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
    

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  
C-1 Presentations: 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the months of 

September and October, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart presented a check in 
the amount of $1,053.00 to Major Greg Corbett for US Marines Corps Reserves Toys for 
Tots Program. 

b) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling presented Corporal Eric Nakalsky with a 
Welcome Home Proclamation recognizing his three years of service in the United States 
Marine Corps. 

c) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling presented Corporal Derrick Savage with a 
Welcome Home Proclamation recognizing his three years of service in the United States 
Marine Corps.  

d) Mayor Schilling indicated that Lance Corporal Matthew Hebert was unable to be present 
to accept a Welcome Home Proclamation recognizing his three years of service in the 
United States Marine Corps. 
  

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 241) – Establishment of 

Zoning Administrator 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
The Mayor closed the public hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2009-12-370 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 2 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Articles 22, 23, 28, 41, 42 and 43 of the 
City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, pertaining to the establishment of the position of Zoning 
Administrator and assigning the responsibilities of the Zoning Administrator, to read as written 
in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 241), City Council Public Hearing 
Draft, as recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City 
Council, Article 16 – Members of the Public and Visitors 

Janice Daniels: Discussed the millage increase and informational brochure. 
Mark Havas: Commented on taser weapons. 
James Savage: Discussed the transit center. 
John Witt: Discussed the informational brochure and city employee furlough days. 
Bill Redfield: Discussed various topics. 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
G-1 No Postponed Items 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
a) Mayoral Appointments: Planning Commission 
 
Resolution #2009-12-371 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following persons to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Planning Commission  
Appointed by Mayor, Council Approval (9-Regular) 3-Year Terms  
 
Michael W. Hutson Term Expires 12/31/2012 
  
Philip Sanzica Term Expires 12/31/2012 
  
John J. Tagle Term Expires 12/31/2012 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 3 - 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Appointments: Building Code Board of Appeals and Southeastern 

Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) 
 
Resolution #2009-12-372 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council (5-Regular) 5-Year Term for 3 Residents: with background, training or 
experience in construction or similar trades; at least one shall be a professional structural or 
civil engineer of architectural engineering experience.* 
2 by Ordinance: City Manager and Oakland County Health Department Representative 
 
John Szerlag-City Manager ORDINANCE – Chapter 79 Section 116.2 
 
Michael Pylar-Oakland County Health Dept. ORDINANCE – Chapter 79 Section 116.2 
 
Southeastern Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) 
Appointed by Council (1-Delgate & 1-Alternate) Appointment Every Odd Year Election  
  
Robin E. Beltramini-Delegate Term Expires 11/08/2011 
  
Mark F. Miller-Alternate Term Expires 11/08/2011 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
a) Mayoral Nominations: Board of Review 
 
Resolution #2009-12-373 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 4 - 

Board of Review 
Appointed by Mayor (3-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
James Edward Hatch Term Expires 01/31/2013 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 

Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan 
and Trust; Liquor Advisory Committee; Municipal Building Authority 

 
Resolution #2009-12-374 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 3-Year Term: 3-Regular-with disabilities; 3-Regular-general 
populace; 3-Regular-in need of transportation 
(3-Alternate) 3-Year Term 
  
Leslie Golden Witt Term Expires 11/01/2012 
 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and 
Trust 
Appointed by Council (City Council Appointee) 3-Year Term 
  
Mark Calice-City Council Appointee Term Expires 12/31/2012 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 
  
Andrew Kaltsounis Term Expires 01/31/2013 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council (5-Regular) 3-Year Term 
  
Thomas G. Sawyer, Jr. Term Expires 01/31/2013 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 5 - 

Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
H-3 Scheduled Contract Re-opener with Detroit Water and Sewerage (Year 2) 
 
Resolution #2009-12-375 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
WHEREAS, In 2008, the City of Troy and the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department 
(DWSD) entered into a 30 year contract to provide wholesale water which also includes the 
right of a re-opener of the DWSD commitment and adjusting factors used to develop the water 
rates charged to the City of Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, After two (2) years of successfully shifting peaks the city has qualified for reduced 
fees on the schedules based on the limitations to peak water volumes and thus resulted in the 
re-opening of the contract for minor clarification of contract language; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached 
amendment to the 30-year contract to provide wholesale water between the City of Troy and 
the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department, as recommended by City Administration, and 
hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the documents, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
H-4 Abolishment of Brownfield Plan #1 – Grand Sakwa/Midtown 
 
Resolution #2009-12-376 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (TBRA) adopted Resolution #2009-
12-02, that recommends abolishment of Brownfield Plan #1 as amended (Grand Sakwa/ 
Midtown);  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ABOLISHES Brownfield Plan 
#1, as amended (Grand Sakwa/Midtown), as permitted by MCL 125.2666 (2), since the 
purposes for which the plan were established have been accomplished, and hereby DIRECTS 
the City Clerk to forward a certified resolution of abolishment to the State of Michigan.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 6 - 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
H-5 Deficit Elimination Plans 
 
Resolution #2009-12-377 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and ADOPTS the Downtown 
Development Authority, Aquatic Center and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Deficit Elimination 
Plans presented to this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
H-6 Approval of Troy City Code Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 3 – Administrative 

Service 
 
Resolution #2009-12-378 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance to amend Chapter 3, 
Administrative Service, as prepared by City Administration, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling   
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
H-7 Approval of Proposed Troy City Code Ordinance – Chapter 102 – Cost Recovery 
 
Resolution #2009-12-379 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance as Chapter 102, Cost 
Recovery, as recommended by City Administration, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of the meeting; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance to amend 
Chapter 93, Fire Prevention, to delete Section 112.2 and Section 112.3 from the ordinance, as 
recommended by City Administration, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of the meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 7 - 

Yes: Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
H-8 Approval of Request from M & M Troy, Inc. for a New SDM License with Gas 

Pumps to be Located at 1634 John R – MLCC Request #438202 
 
a) New License 
 
Resolution #2009-12-380a 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from M 
& M Troy, Inc. for a new SDM License with Gas Pumps to be located at 1634 John R, Troy, MI 
48083, Oakland County {MLCC Request #438202} “above all others”; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) Agreement 

 
Resolution #2009-12-380b 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Slater  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with M & M Troy, Inc., for a new SDM License with Gas Pumps to be located at 1634 John R, 
Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County {MLCC Request #438202}, and hereby AUTHORIZES the 
Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 8 - 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2009-12-381 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Items I-2 and I-9, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 Approval of City of Troy Proclamations:  
 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 
a) Welcome Home Proclamation – Corporal Eric Nakalsky 
b) Welcome Home Proclamation – Corporal Derrick Savage  
c) Welcome Home Proclamation – Lance Corporal Matthew Hebert 
 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Document Scanner and 

Printer   
 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-4a 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish and install 
one (1) new GEI Colortrac SmartLF Gx+ T42C Scanner and one (1) new Canon iPF750 Printer 
for the City of Troy Fire department to the low total bidder, Priority Office Solutions LLC of 
Shelby Township, MI, for an estimated total cost of $16,398.00, at prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened October 29, 2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon vendor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 9 - 

I-5 Ratification of Revised MDOT Subcontract with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. for 
Construction Engineering Services for the Reconstruction of Wattles Road, 1000’ 
East and West of Rochester Road – Project No. 01.106.5 

 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES the revised MDOT subcontract with 
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. for construction engineering services for the reconstruction and 
widening of Wattles Road, 1,000’ East and West of Rochester Road and hereby AUTHORIZES 
the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-6 Ratification of Revised MDOT Subcontract with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. for 

Construction Engineering Services for the Reconstruction of Rochester Road from 
Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 

 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES the revised MDOT subcontract with 
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. for construction engineering services for the reconstruction and 
widening of Rochester Road, from Torpey to Barclay and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-7 Private Agreement for Renaissance Spa – Project No. 08.905.3 
 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-7 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and RPS, Troy LLC, for 
the installation of water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, paving and sidewalks on the site 
and in the adjacent right of way, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to 
execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
I-8 Approval of Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from 

Milton A. Gust, Executive Secretary for the Order of Ahepa District #10, 
Educational Foundation 

 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-8 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from the Order of Ahepa 
District #10, Educational Foundation asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization 
operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as 
recommended by City Management. 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 10 - 

I-10 Arbor Day Proclamation 
 
Resolution #2009-12-381-I-10 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy wishes to acknowledge that Troy’s urban forest reduces noise, air 
pollution, energy costs, reflected light, flooding, stabilizes soils, sequesters carbon, provides 
habitat for wildlife and improves the overall quality of life;  
 
WHEREAS, Trees in our City increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of 
business areas, and beautify our community;  
 
WHEREAS, It is in the interest of all to plant and protect trees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy desires to be recognized as a Tree City USA by The National Arbor Day 
Foundation and wishes to continue its tree planting ways;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby PROCLAIMS May 7, 
2010, May 6, 2011, and May 4, 2012 as Arbor Day in the City of Troy, and urges all citizens to 
support our City’s urban forestry program and to plant trees to gladden the hearts and promote 
the well-being of present and future generations.  
 
I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 
 
I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2009-12-382 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of December 7, 2009 with the Public Comment section being changed to 
annotate the speaker and the subject only. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-9 Andrew Zurowski v. City of Troy 
 
Resolution #2009-12-383 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Attorney to defend the City of 
Troy and the Troy Police Department in the Zurowski v. City of Troy and Troy Police 
Department lawsuit, and hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney to pay reasonable and 
necessary costs and fees in the defense of the action.  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 11 - 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 

 
J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

some future point in time): None Submitted 

K. COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
L-1   Council Comments: 
 
Mayor Schilling wished everyone a Happy Holidays, Merry Christmas, and a safe, healthy, 
Happy New Year from Council. 
 
Council Member Kerwin commended the generosity of the City employees, including the Police 
Department, and Troy People Concerned. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Fleming commented on the first speaker during Public Comment, and 
proposed a resolution to remove the language regarding what a Yes and No vote means from 
the informational brochure.  
 
Council Member Howrylak proposed that Council suspend the Rules of Procedure so City 
Council can consider an additional motion on the table. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council - Rule #6 – Order 
of Business Article L – Council Comments 
 
Resolution #2009-12-384 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business, Article L - Council Comments and AUTHORIZE City 
Council to discuss and take action on an item that does not appear on the agenda. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak  
No: Schilling, Beltramini, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater 
 
MOTION FAILED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 12 - 

Council Member Howrylak commented on the information presented in the informational 
brochure. 
 
Council Member Beltramini inquired about the status of the tax calculator feature on the 
website in regards to the proposed tax increase. Mr. Lamerato indicated that this feature is 
currently being designed. 
 
Council Member Beltramini offered data regarding the average size of police departments 
versus the size of the City of Troy Police Department. 
 
Council Member Howrylak inquired further regarding tax calculator feature on the City’s 
website. 
 
Council Member McGinnis commented on items on the informational brochure that were 
changed at the last meeting regarding the brochure. 

M. REPORTS  
M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Traffic Committee/Final – July 15, 2009 
b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – September 17, 2009 
c) Library Advisory Board/Final – October 8, 2009  
d) Downtown Development Authority/Final – October 21, 2009  
e) Traffic Committee/Final – October 21, 2009 
f) Historic Commission/Final – October 27, 2009  
g) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 9, 2009 
h) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – November 17, 2009 
i) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – December 1, 2009 
j) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – December 1, 2009 
k) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 14, 2009  
l) Election Commission/Final – September 25, 2009 
m) Election Commission/Draft – December 17, 2009   

Noted and Filed 

M-2 Department Reports: 
a) Council Member Beltramini Travel Expense Report – NLC – FAIR Steering Committee – 

on October 8-11, 2009   
Noted and Filed 

 
M-3  Letters of Appreciation: 
a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Warren Police Patrol Services Bureau Captain 

Scott Pavlik Regarding Troy Police Assistance with Special Sweep Operation  
b) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Linda Strand Regarding the Assistance 

Received from Officer Mairorano  
Noted and Filed 

 
M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 21, 2009 
 

- 13 - 

M-5  Communication from City Manager John Szerlag and Human Resources Director 
Peggy Sears Regarding the Results of Union Elections 

Noted and Filed 
 
M-6  Communication from Troy Police Department Regarding 2009 Grant Summary 

Noted and Filed 
 
M-7  Communication from Risk Manager Stephen Cooperrider Regarding City 

Employees’ Dental Insurance Coverage 
Noted and Filed 

N. STUDY ITEMS 
N-1   No Study Items Submitted 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 
O-1 Closed Session  
 
Resolution #2009-12-385 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – City of Troy v. Susan Sandelman, Trustee for Esther 
Jeffrey Trust.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:24 PM.  
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:32 PM.  

ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 9:42 PM.  
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
Barbara A. Pallotta, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 



BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY    JULY 21, 2009 
FINAL MEETING MINUTES                       
                                                         

 
The meeting was called to order at 3:01 p.m. at Troy City Hall, Council Boardroom by 
Bruce Wilberding.   
 
 
Members Present:   Victor Lenivov  

Robert Swartz 
Joseph Vassallo 
Bruce Wilberding (Chairman) 

 
 
Members Absent: Jim Campbell 

Art Cotsonika 
Donald Schenk 

 
  
Also Present:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Mark F. Miller, Secretary/Treasurer 
Richard Leach, City Attorney Intern 
Patti Holland, Recording Secretary 

 
 
 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Resolution # BRA 2009-07-01 
Moved by Vassallo 
Seconded by Lenivov 
 
RESOLVED, that the BRA approve the minutes of May 5, 2009. 
 
Yeas:  All (4) 
Absent: Campbell, Cotsonika, Schenk 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

A. 
 
Audio Recording of Meetings 

Mr. Miller discussed the options of recording and the cost to the Board.  Mr. Miller 
informed the Board the Planning Department has a tape recorder the Board could 
use for their meetings.    
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01a



 
 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. 
 

Amendment of Grand/Sakwa Brownfield Plan 

Mr. Miller discussed the amendment and anticipates the public hearing will be 
scheduled for the October 20, 2009 meeting. 
 
 

   
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

Mr. Lenivov discussed the email he sent to Mr. Licari, City Assessor and the reply he 
received regarding local school tax capture.  Mr. Lenivov requested that if school 
taxes were collected for a Brownfield Plan in 2008/09, what account was it placed in 
and what was the amount? 
 
Mr. Lenivov initiated a discussion concerning the 2007-2008 TBRA expenses 
(excluding Remediation Revolving Fund).  Mr. Lenivov noted that while $26,100 was 
budgeted, the audit showed $54,407 being spent.  Because the actual expenditures 
were more than double what was budgeted and were lumped into two descriptions 
that did not match the budgeted descriptions, Mr. Lenivov requested a more detailed 
breakout of how much and where the money was spent.  Mr. Miller will try to provide 
that information for the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Lenivov apologized to the Board over the confusion with the budget and asked 
for the Board to always be informed of any new information and/or changes. 
 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 3:51 p.m. 
 
The next meeting scheduled is October 20, 2009. 
 
 
Bruce Wilberding, Chairman 
 
 
Mark Miller, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
BRA Meeting Minutes   
07-21-09 



campbellld
Text Box
M-01b





TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   NOVEMBER 18, 2009 
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC)  was held on November 18, 2009 at 7:00 PM at 
Troy Community Center, 3179 Livernois.  Vikram Prasad called the meeting to order at 7:06 
p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Disha Bora  

Supriya Jalukar 
Ananya Mukundan   
Kelly Niemiec 
Sumana Palle 
Vikram Prasad   
Sevita Rama   
Rachita Singh 
Rajiv Vutukuru 
Emily Wang  
 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Willa Adamo, Shaina Sekhri, David Wylie   
VISITORS: Sterling Heights Youth Council 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 
                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Resolution # TY-2009-11-13 
 
 Moved by   Singh 

  Seconded by  Palle 
   
  RESOLVED, That the minutes of September 23, 2009 be approved with 
changes. 

  Yes:  All – 10 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  3 – Adamo, Sekhri, Wylie   
 
3.   Attendance Report:  

Report reviewed by council members, no comments.   
 

4.   City Council Restructuring Options   
Youth Council was updated on current status and Sterling Heights members 
offered assistance to keep Community Center open as they do not have a 
facility  in Sterling Heights. 

    
5. Sterling Heights Youth Council  

Newly formed group wanted to meet with TYC to see how meetings were run 
and to open up communications. 

 
6. Teens Taking Action 

No Update. 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01c



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   NOVEMBER 18, 2009 
 

 2

   
7. Troy Daze  

No Update 
 
 

8. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provide d Advance Notification  
Tabled until December Meeting 

 
       
9. Public Comments – None  

 
10. Youth Council Comments  – None 

 
11. Adjournment  to Police Station for tour and dis cussion (7:30pm) –    Meeting 

adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Vikram Prasad, chair 
 
_______________________________________ 
Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 

 
Reminder Next Meeting: December 16 at 7:00 P.M.  



campbellld
Text Box
M-01d















campbellld
Text Box
M-01e







campbellld
Text Box
M-01f

























TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   DECEMBER 16, 2009 
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC)  was held on December 16, 2009 at 7:00 PM at 
Troy Community Center, 3179 Livernois.  Willa Adamo called the meeting to order at  
7:05 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Willa Adamo 

Supriya Jalukar 
Kelly Niemiec 
Sumana Palle 
Vikram Prasad   
Shaina Sekhri 
Rajiv Vutukuru 
David Wylie  
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Disha Bora, Ananya Mukundan, Sevita Rama, Rachita 
Singh, Emily Wang   

VISITORS: None 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 
                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Resolution # TY-2009-12-14 
 
 Moved by   Palle 

  Seconded by  Jalukar 
   
 RESOLVED, That the minutes of November 18, 2009 are approved. 

  Yes:  All – 8 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  5 – Bora, Mukundan, Rama, Singh, Wang   
 
3.   Attendance Report:  

Report reviewed by council members, Adamo status for September 23 will be 
changed.  No additional comments.   

 
4.   City Council Restructuring Options   

Youth Council was updated on current status of the special millage election.  
Youth council members discussed issue and a resolution was put forward: 

Resolution # TY-2009-12-15 
 

 Moved by   Palle 
  Seconded by  Walle 

   
RESOLVED, That the Troy Youth Council supports and will promote the passage of 
the special millage election scheduled for February 23, 2010. 

  Yes:  All – 8 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  5 – Bora, Mukundan, Rama, Singh, Wang  
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01g



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   DECEMBER 16, 2009 
 

 2

5. Teens Taking Action  
Youth Voices event scheduled for Friday, February 5, 2010. 

 
6. Troy Daze 

No changes for 2010. 
   
 

7. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provide d Advance Notification  
 Resolution # TY-2009-12-16 

  Moved by  Sekhri   
  Seconded by  Prasad 

  
RESOLVED that Bora, Mukundan, Singh, Wang  are excused. 

  Yes:   8  
            No:        0 
  Absent:   5 -  Bora, Mukundan, Rama, Singh, Wang   
 
       
8. Public Comments – None  

 
9. Youth Council Comments  – None 

 
10. Adjournment  –    Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Willa Adamo, chair 
 
_______________________________________ 
Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 

 
Reminder Next Meeting: January 27 at 7:00 P.M.  



 

 
 
December 29, 2009 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT: Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – November 2009  
 
Background 
 
 Resolution #2004-02-075 established the auction fee of 5% and provided approval to use 

BidCorp with the provision that other on-line auction service options would be considered.  
`BidNet moved forward and implemented an on-line surplus auction service for the MITN 
System (Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network), which can be accessed through 
the City of Troy home web page.  MITN is the official e-procurement website used by the 
City for posting bids, tabulations, quotations, and award information. It was a Purchasing 
goal that one e-procurement site would be operational for all functions. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 
 In compliance with Resolution #2004-02-075, final reporting is being presented for ten 

(10) Dell computers, two (2) leather satchels, one  (1) lot of miscellaneous garden tools, 
one (1) grain cradle, one (1) wooden table, one (1) cast iron bath tub, two (2) adult CPR 
mannequins, one (1) baby CPR mannequin, one (1) HP JetDirect printer, one (1) knitting 
machine, one (1) lot of sickles and sheep shears, one (1) bucksaw, one (1) couch, one (1) 
Franklin stove, one (1) lot of miscellaneous kitchen items, one (1) rag rug, one (1) 
encyclopedia book, one (1) Microfit pressure cuffs (scale, heart-rate, etc), one (1) ipod 
nano, one (1) 8 channel audio mixer, one (1) wooden printer stand, one (1) TecNec 
distribution amp, one (1) pipe cutter/vise, one (1) Royal typewriter with case, one (1) 
plastic planter, one (1) lot of Civil War Times – magazines, one (1) knife display case, one 
(1) textile art, one (1) lot of baskets and tins, one (1) lot of miscellaneous printing 
equipment, two (2) adding machines, one (1) decorative plate, one (1) Flexo-meter (fat 
caliper, grip, processor), one (1) Kenwood stove,  one (1) Versace glasses, one (1) 
Bicentennial commemorative bell, one (1) Fairbanks scale, one (1) stationary bike, one (1) 
computer desk, and one (1) drafting light were auctioned on-line through BidNet, the 
City’s e-procurement website, from October 21, 2009 and closed by, November 30, 2009.   

 
 Final reporting is also being presented for one (1) Honda Civic, one (1) Chevrolet one 

ton pickup truck, one (1) Chevrolet Malibu, one (1) New Holland backhoe, and three (3) 
trailer mounted arrow boards that were auctioned on-line through BidNet, the City’s e-
procurement website, from October 28, 2009 and closed by, November 30, 2009.    

 
1 of 2 

              CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-02a



December 29, 2009 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – November, 2009  
         
 
Financial Considerations - continued 
 
Final sale amounts and fees are listed below:     
DESCRIPTION PROCEEDS SUB-TOTAL NET INCOME 

(10) Dell computers, scale, adding machines, Misc 
museum items, exercise bike, and etc   $        1,557.01               

(3) Arrow boards, (1) Honda Civic, (1) Chevy Malibu, (1)    
New Holland backhoe, and (1) Chevy pick up           29,849.00   

 5% Buyers’ premium – for Auction Fees            1,492.45   
    

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:  $32,898.46  
 FEES:   
5% (Computers, scale, adding machines, bell, etc) Fee $         ($76.72)     
5% on Vehicles (paid back thru buyer’s premium)         (1,492.45)   
 featured items for vehicles @ $5.00 each              (10.00)  

 

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:  ($1,579.17)  
Sales Tax +6% ((10) computers, scale, bell, etc): $            93.46   
Sales Tax (None on Vehicles):                   0.00   

    

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:  $    93.46  
 

   

      $ 31,412.75 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
 Farmington Hills, Michigan was the lead agency for the bid process for an on-line 

auction website.  Resolution #2004-02-075. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
 Sale of surplus property is a statutory requirement of the Purchasing Department. 

(Chapter 7, Sec 8), no perceived Policy consideration is associated with this item.  
 

Options 
 
 To report final results of November 2009 auctions to City management. 
 
 No action required 
 
 
 
 
G:Agenda-Final Reporting-BidNet on line– November 09  

2 of 2 



 

MITN Auctions National Auctions 

  Auctions Main 
Menu   

  HELP/FAQ     Contact Support   MITN Admin 
Menu 

 
 

Report for the City of Troy, MI   

Detailed Report for Seller: Linda Bockstanz   
Reported on 11/30/2009 From: 11/1/2009  To: 11/30/2009 

Item 
ID 

Date 

Sale 
Amount 

Tax 
Collected Charge Type of 

Fee 

Auction Description Seller  

6206 11/2/2009 5.50 0.33 0.28 Sale  Leather Satchels/Bags Bockstanz   
6215 11/2/2009 2.25 0.14 0.11 Sale  Miscellaneous Tools - Garden Bockstanz   
6216 11/2/2009 6.30 0.38 0.32 Sale  Grain Cradle Bockstanz   
6229 11/2/2009 15.80 0.95 0.79 Sale  Table Bockstanz   
6234 11/2/2009 25.00 1.50 1.25 Sale  Cast Iron Bath Tub Bockstanz   
6266 11/2/2009 17.01 1.02 0.85 Sale  Adult CPR Mannequin Bockstanz   
5365 11/2/2009 61.00 3.66 3.05 Sale  Dell Computer B353 Bockstanz   
5347 11/2/2009 41.00 2.46 2.05 Sale  Dell Computer B335 Bockstanz   
5498 11/2/2009 4.25 0.26 0.21 Sale  HP JetDirect  Bockstanz   
6209 11/2/2009 8.01 0.48 0.40 Sale  Knitting Machine Bockstanz   
6219 11/2/2009 23.45 1.41 1.17 Sale  Sickles and Sheep shears Bockstanz   
6224 11/2/2009 6.30 0.38 0.32 Sale  Bucksaw Bockstanz   
6225 11/2/2009 15.50 0.93 0.78 Sale  Couch Bockstanz   
6265 11/2/2009 5.00 0.30 0.25 Sale  Baby CPR Mannequin Bockstanz   
6213 11/2/2009 41.00 2.46 2.05 Sale  Franklin Stove Bockstanz   
6217 11/2/2009 1.00 0.06 0.05 Sale  Miscellaneous Kitchen lot Bockstanz   
6220 11/2/2009 4.00 0.24 0.20 Sale  Rag Rug Bockstanz   
6228 11/2/2009 4.25 0.26 0.21 Sale  Adding Machine with cover Bockstanz   
6231 11/2/2009 8.50 0.51 0.43 Sale  Edison's Handy Encyclopedia Book Bockstanz   
6268 11/2/2009 21.51 1.29 1.08 Sale  Adult CPR Mannequin 1 Bockstanz   
6238 11/2/2009 25.00 1.50 1.25 Sale  Microfit Pressure Cuffs-Scale-Heart Rate Bockstanz   
5639 11/2/2009 15.00 0.90 0.75 Sale  Dell Computer B383 Bockstanz   
5621 11/2/2009 62.76 3.77 3.14 Sale  i Pod Nano Bockstanz   
5944 11/2/2009 51.00 3.06 2.55 Sale  8 Channel Audio Mixer Bockstanz   
5958 11/2/2009 5.00 0.30 0.25 Sale  Wood Storage cart or Printer Stand Bockstanz   
5966 11/2/2009 10.00 0.60 0.50 Sale  Dell Optiplex Computer B402 Bockstanz   
5972 11/2/2009 15.00 0.90 0.75 Sale  Dell Computer B406 Bockstanz   
5974 11/2/2009 12.00 0.72 0.60 Sale  Dell Computer B407 Bockstanz   
5980 11/2/2009 29.50 1.77 1.48 Sale  Dell Computer B413 Bockstanz   
5975 11/2/2009 12.00 0.72 0.60 Sale  Dell Computer B408 Bockstanz   
5978 11/2/2009 20.50 1.23 1.03 Sale  Dell Computer B411 Bockstanz   
5955 11/2/2009 3.00 0.18 0.15 Sale  TecNec Distribution Amp Bockstanz   
6208 11/2/2009 29.00 1.74 1.45 Sale  Pipe Cutter/Vise Bockstanz   
6210 11/2/2009 5.50 0.33 0.28 Sale  Royal Typewriter with Case Bockstanz   

https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/default.asp?pid=1�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/natauctions.asp?National=1�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea.asp?pid=3�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea.asp?pid=3�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/faq.asp?pid=4�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/feedback.asp?pid=5�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/logoutagency.asp�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/logoutagency.asp�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=142&beginmonth=11&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=id�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=142&beginmonth=11&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=id�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=142&beginmonth=11&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Date�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=142&beginmonth=11&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Type�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=142&beginmonth=11&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Type�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=142&beginmonth=11&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Seller�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6206�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6215�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6216�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6229�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6234�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6266�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5365�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5347�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5498�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6209�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6219�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6224�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6225�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6265�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6213�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6217�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6220�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6228�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6231�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6268�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6238�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5639�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5621�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5944�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5958�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5966�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5972�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5974�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5980�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5975�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5978�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5955�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6208�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6210�


6211 11/2/2009 10.50 0.63 0.53 Sale  Plastic Planter Bockstanz   
6212 11/2/2009 37.00 2.22 1.85 Sale  Civil War Times - Magazines Bockstanz   
6222 11/2/2009 10.25 0.62 0.51 Sale  Miscellaneous Printing Equipment Bockstanz   
6223 11/2/2009 15.50 0.93 0.78 Sale  Knife Display Case Bockstanz   
6226 11/2/2009 4.00 0.24 0.20 Sale  Textile Art Bockstanz   
6227 11/2/2009 7.30 0.44 0.37 Sale  Adding Machine Bockstanz   
6230 11/2/2009 2.00 0.12 0.10 Sale  Baskets and Tins Bockstanz   
6232 11/2/2009 5.50 0.33 0.28 Sale  Decorative Plate Bockstanz   
6233 11/2/2009 2.00 0.12 0.10 Sale  Miscellaneous Lot of items Bockstanz   
6237 11/2/2009 50.00 3.00 2.50 Sale  Flexometer-Fat Caliper-Grip-Microfit 

Processor 
Bockstanz   

6235 11/2/2009 100.99 6.06 3.85 Sale  Kenwood Stove Bockstanz   
5979 11/2/2009 21.00 1.26 1.05 Sale  Dell Computer B412 Bockstanz   
5490 11/2/2009 167.50 10.05 8.38 Sale  Versace Glasses Bockstanz   
6204 11/2/2009 145.77 8.75 7.29 Sale  Bicentennial Commemorative Bell Bockstanz   
6205 11/2/2009 86.30 5.18 4.32 Sale  Fairbanks Scale Bockstanz   
6236 11/2/2009 252.50 15.15 12.63 Sale  Stationary Bike Bockstanz   
6477 11/23/2009 10.00 0.60 0.50 Sale  Computer Desk Bockstanz   
6475 11/23/2009 17.01 1.02 0.85 Sale  Drafting Light Bockstanz   
6370 11/30/2009 4,450.00 222.50 222.50 Sale  2003 Honda Civic Bockstanz   

  

Total Sales 
Amount 

Total Tax 
Collected 

Total Amount 
Charged 

Total 
Payments 

Total Balance Due for the selected 
date range 

Total Balance 
Due 

$6,007.01 $315.96 $299.22 0 $299.22 $299.22 
 

 

https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6211�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6212�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6222�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6223�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6226�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6227�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6230�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6232�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6233�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6237�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6235�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5979�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5490�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6204�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6205�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6236�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6477�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6475�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6370�


 

MITN Auctions National Auctions 

  Auctions Main 
Menu   

  HELP/FAQ     Contact Support   MITN Admin 
Menu 

 
 

Report for the City of Troy, MI   

Detailed Report for Seller: Samuel Lamerato   
Reported on 11/30/2009 11/01/2009  To: 11/30/2009 

Item 
ID 

Date 

Sale 
Amount 

Tax 
Collected Charge Type of 

Fee 

Auction Description Seller  

6302 11/1/2009 0 0.00 5.00 Featured 
Item  

2004 Dodge Stratus Veh. # 834 Lamerato   

6309 11/1/2009 0 0.00 5.00 Featured 
Item  

2005 Ford Crown Victoria - Veh. #994 Lamerato   

6030 11/2/2009 3,098.00 154.90 154.90 Sale  1998 Chevrolet 1 Ton Crew Cab - Veh. #227 Lamerato   
6032 11/2/2009 16,700.00 835.00 835.00 Sale  2000 New Holland Backhoe Model 675E - Equip. 

#342 
Lamerato   

5774 11/4/2009 600.00 30.00 30.00 Sale  1995 Trailer Mounted Arrow Board - Equip. #463 Lamerato   
5775 11/4/2009 650.00 32.50 32.50 Sale  1995 Trailer Mounted Arrow Board Equip. #465 Lamerato   
5776 11/4/2009 700.00 35.00 35.00 Sale  1996 Trailer Mounted Arrow Board Equip. #464 Lamerato   
6027 11/4/2009 3,651.00 182.55 182.55 Sale  2000 Chevrolet Malibu - Veh. #175 Lamerato   

  

Total Sales Amount Total Tax 
Collected 

Total Amount 
Charged 

Total 
Payments 

Total Balance Due for the selected 
date range 

Total 
Balance 

Due 

$25,399.00 $1,269.95 1,279.95 $0.00 1,279.95 1,279.95 
 

 

https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/default.asp?pid=1�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/natauctions.asp?National=1�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea.asp?pid=3�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea.asp?pid=3�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/faq.asp?pid=4�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/feedback.asp?pid=5�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/logoutagency.asp�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/logoutagency.asp�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=575&beginmonth=10&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=id�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=575&beginmonth=10&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=id�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=575&beginmonth=10&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Date�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=575&beginmonth=10&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Type�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=575&beginmonth=10&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Type�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=575&beginmonth=10&beginyear=2009&endmonth=11&endyear=2009&sortby=Seller�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6302�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6309�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6030�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6032�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5774�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5775�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5776�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6027�


VEHICLE AUCTION REPORT 
November 2009 

 NUMBER MAKE MODEL YEAR AUCTION FEE AUCTION PRICE 
 175 CHEVROLET MALIBU 00 $182.55 $3,651.00 
  
 227 CHEVROLET CREW CAB PICKUP 98 $154.90 $3,098.00 
  
 342 NEW HOLLAND 675E BACKHOE 00 $835.00 $16,700.00 
  
 463 TRAFCON ARROW BOARD/TRL 95 $30.00 $600.00 
 
 464 TRAFCON ARROW BOARD/TRL 96 $35.00 $700.00 
 
 465 TRAFCON ARROW BOARD/TRL 95 $32.50 $650.00 
 
                                     Featured Item Fee ($5.00 X 2)   $10.00  

           TOTALS                          $1,279.95             $25,399.00 

 

Note: Auction fee paid by buyer. Featured item fee paid by City. 

          Total income from sale of auction vehicles less featured item fee ($10.00) $25,389.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet  

 Monday, December 21, 2009 Page 1 of 1 



  
  

TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Gary Mayer, Police Chief    

DATE: December 28, 2009 
SUBJECT: Mark Havas  

 
 

Mr. Mark Havas has appeared at the last two City Council meetings, and has 
made allegations that the City has allegedly failed to fulfill its legal responsibilities by 
prosecuting his parents for an alleged possession of a stun gun.  Although we have 
previously refrained from publicly detailing the investigative information in an effort to 
protect the privacy of the individuals involved, a brief response is required to refute the 
statements given by Mr. Havas in the public comment portion during the last two City 
Council meetings.    

 
Mr. Havas sent a letter to the City of Troy (City Attorney with a copy to the Police 

Department) on April 25, 2006.  In this letter, which has already been forwarded to you 
by Mr. Havas, Mr. Havas indicates that he has personally seen Taser in the possession 
of his parents.  He further states that he is willing to “testify under oath” that his parents 
illegally possess Tasers.   

 
The Troy Police Department initiated an investigation of April 28, 2006.  Mr. 

Havas’ father voluntarily discussed this matter with the police officers investigating the 
case, and voluntarily turned over one stun gun, after being informed that although stun 
guns are legal in other states, such as the one where it was purchased, they are illegal in 
Michigan.  At that time, the City did not issue any felony criminal charges against Mr. 
Havas’ father, taking into account all of the circumstances.  The City also did not pursue 
obtaining a search warrant for the home or the business or the cars of Mr. Havas’ 
parents, since there were some concerns that the required probable cause could not be 
established.   

 
Mark Havas’ letter was also sent to the Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office and 

also to the Oakland County Sheriff, the Michigan State Police, and the Michigan Attorney 
General.   Mark Havas had previously been informed, due to other contacts with the City, 
that these other public entities have jurisdiction to pursue a criminal prosecution, as 
requested by Mr. Havas.  These entities have similarly not provided Mr. Havas with his 
requested relief, after reviewing all of the circumstances of the case.        

 
Mr. Havas, through his public comments, is now again urging a felony prosecution 

of his parents for an incident that occurred more than three years ago. The Oakland 
County Prosecutor’s Office has recently declined to issue a warrant, and the City 
Attorney’s Office does not have jurisdiction over felony prosecutions.         

 

campbellld
Text Box
M-05


	AGENDA:  January 4, 2010
	COVER MEMO
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	C-1 No Presentations

	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	PUBLIC COMMENT:
	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	G-1 No Postponed Items

	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees:
	Mayoral Appointments: Board of Review
	City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust; Liquor Advisory Committee; and Municipal Building Authority

	H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees:
	Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled
	City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Board of Zoning Appeals; Building Code Board of Appeals; Election Commission; Historic District Commission; Historic District Study Com...

	H-3 Approval of MDOT Construction Contract for the Reconstruction of Rochester Road from Torpey to Barclay and Wattles, East and West of Rochester Road – Project No. 99.203.5 and 01.106.5
	H-4 City of Troy v. Susan Sandelman, as Trustee for the Esther Jeffrey Trust
	H-5 Request from NKG Business, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of Escrowed 2009 SDD and SDM Licensed Business from Peoples State Bank, Located at 3176 Rochester – MLCC Request #527498
	H-6 Request from Kher Enterprises, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of 2009 SDD and SDM Licensed Business from Troy Cheese and Wine Market, Located at 2558-2560 East Maple – MLCC Request #522806

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	I-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted
	I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at some future point in time): None Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS
	L-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS
	M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – July 21, 2009
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 11, 2009
	Youth Council/Final – November 18, 2009
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – December 2, 2009
	Library Advisory Board/Draft – December 10, 2009
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – December 15, 2009
	Youth Council/Draft – December 16, 2009

	M-2 Department Reports:
	Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – November 2009

	M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted
	M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	M-5  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm and Police Chief Gary Mayer Regarding Mark Havas

	STUDY ITEMS
	N-1   No Study Items Submitted

	CLOSED SESSION:
	O-1 Closed Session

	ADJOURNMENT



